
Item 2
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: 9/6/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Travis R. Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-
9065 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive 
Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue: 

A. Annual application to the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services for 
the Coming of Age Grant in the Travis County Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service Department; 

B. Annual contract with the Emergency Food and Shelter Board for utility assistance 
under the Emergency Food and Shelter Program Phase 29 for qualified Travis 
County residents; and 

C. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services for 
the District Attorney's Office to continue to receive the reimbursement of eligible 
legal expenses from Title IV-E Legal Administration funds. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

This week's grant packet includes three items. Item A is the annual agreement with 
Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services for the Coming of Age Grant in 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service. Prior to FY 11, the grant was 
known as the RSVP Grant. The program connects Baby Boomers with volunteer 
opportunities in education, independent living, health and human services, volunteer 
mobilization and capacity building. Item B is the annual agreement with the Emergency 
Food and Shelter Board for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to 
provide emergency utility assistance for qualified low-income households. Item C is the 
annual contract with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services for the 
District Attorney's Office to receive the reimbursement of eligible legal expenses that 
offset the cost of handing foster care cases. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
PBO recommends approval of all items 

Item 3
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Yolanda 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. He 
Executive, Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge S 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and Take Appropriate Action on 
Proposed Fiscal Year 12 Indirect Cost Rates 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached documentation 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Please see attached documentation 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Please see attached documentation 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Please see attached 
documentation 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106 
Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, (512) 854-9555 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 4
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deborah Laudermilk/(512) 854-9779 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve signature 
authority in Travis County's Local Government Investment Pools for the 
Corporations Manager who will provide back-up as needed for 
Cash/l nvestment Management. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Memorandum is attached as well as appropriate signature authorization 
forms. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Attached 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Attached 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chery\'Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 5
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6,2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. He 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $605,655.20, for the period of August 19 to August 25,2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $605,655.20. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $605,655.20 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 6
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: 9/6/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia L~OPtp 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. He r 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Bisco 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department: 

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; 

B. Non-routine request from Justice of Peace Pct 5 for a variance to 
Travis County Code § 10.03002, General Overview for Determining 
Pay Policy. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

A. Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 5,7 - 12. 

B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 6, 13 - 17. 
JP Pct 5 requests approval for three salary adjustments that exceeds 
10% above midpoint - Travis County Code § 10.03002, Slot 3, Court 
Clerk II Sr, PG 16; Slot 7, Court Clerk II Sr, PG 16; Slot 13, Court 
Clerk I, PG 13. HRMD has reviewed supporting documentation; 
PBO has confirmed sufficient funds. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 7
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Sarah Scottl854-6885 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO GRANT PERMISSION UNDER 
BUDGET RULE 12B TO LEANNE COURTNEY, TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL 
EXAMINER'S OFFICE FORENSIC NURSE, TO TRAVEL TO MONTREAL, CANADA, 
OCTOBER 18 - OCTOBER 22, 2011, TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL FORENSIC 
NURSING CONFERENCE. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUESTS AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Leanne Courtney, Travis County Medical Examiner's Office (TCMEO) Forensic Nurse, 
has attended the last four annual Forensic Nursing conferences as a representative of 
the TCMEO. The TCMEO has a strong Forensic Nursing program with Ms. Courtney at 
the helm. Not only does Ms. Courtney provide forensic nurse services for Travis County; 
she also supervises interns interested in the profession from the UT School of Nursing. 
The scientific program at the Forensic Nursing conference is very relevant to Ms. 
Courtney's duties at the TCMEO and her attendance at the conference is supported by 
Dr. David Dolinak, the Chief Medical Examiner. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The staff of the TCMEO and of ES recommends that Leanne Courtney be permitted to 
travel to Montreal, Canada, October 18 - October 22, 2011 to attend the annual 
Forensic Nursing conference. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travel outside the continental United States requires approval by the Commissioners 
Court under Budget Rule 12B. However, the costs involved in the travel to the 
conference are comparable to the cost of travel to forensic conferences within the 
continental U.S. The approval of the travel represents an opportunity for Ms. Courtney 
to maintain continuity in professional training in a field that provides relatively few 
continuing education conferences of this caliber. 

Item 8
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Approve Modification No. 23 to Contract No. 
MA960322, Easy Access, Inc., for Tax Office Computer System.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This modification consists of two parts. 1)  In 2010, the Voter 
Registration Department of the Tax Office purchased a scanner with 
software residing on a standalone PC to scan documents to be updated 
to the EZ Vote voter registration system, which is part of the Tax Office 
computer system. In anticipation for a large increase in workload in the 
upcoming 2012 Presidential Primary election, the department has 
purchased an additional scanner and recommends modifying the 
contract to have Easy Access install and reconfigure the software to a 
server to control both scanners. The cost for this portion of the 
modification will not exceed $5,800.00.

2) The County Clerk’s Office has also purchased a new AS400 for Early 
Voting and Election Day voter database replication.  The department 
recommends modifying the contract to have Easy Access provide the 
professional services related to the installation and configuration of the 
new server.  The cost of this portion will not exceed $7,000.00.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $149,777.03 has 
been spent against this contract.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 9
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $12,800.00 (NTE)

Modification Type:   Additional services

Modification Period: Beginning September 6, 2011

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 537180 and 538095

 Funding Account(s): 018-0870-518-6099, 056-2021-532-6099, 056-
2021-532-6503

 Comments:

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   MA960322 – Tax Office Computer System   PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 
                                  700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

                                  AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

August 17, 2011 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Easy Access, Inc. 

4200–A N Bicentennial Dr. 

McAllen, Texas  78504 

(956) 682-3466 (v) 

(956) 682-0906 (f) 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

23 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

December 13, 1994 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  February28, 2003–February 29, 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2011– February 28, 2012 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_288,850.00__   Current Modified Amount $_881,154.24___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

The above mentioned contract is hereby modified as follows: 

 

1) Kofax Ascent Capture Server Installation and Set Up at the Voter Registration Department 

32 hours at $150.00/hour for a total of $4,800.00, plus estimated travel and per Diem expenses of 

$1,000.00 per the attached Quote # 2680.  All travel and per Diem expenses must be incurred and 

paid in accordance with the County’s Travel Policy.  

 

2) Install and configure EZ-VOTE and EZ-VIP on new server 

1each at $6,000.00 plus estimated travel and per Diem expenses of $1,000.00 per the attached Quote 

# 2682.  All travel and per Diem expenses must be incurred and paid in accordance with the County’s 

Travel Policy. 

 

The total cost of this modification is estimated at $12,800.00. 

 

 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

Scanning Server

1. 32 Install Kofax Ascent Capture Server Installation & Set Up 150.00 $4,800.00 

Hours at the Voter Registration Department

* Install & Set Up Kofax Software on County Server

  for licensing

* Reconfigure existing stand-alone scanning work-

  station to operate with server

* Install & Set Up  one (1) additional scanning

  workstation in Voter Registration Department

2. 1 Travel Travel & Per Diem Expenses 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $5,800.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $5,800.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: J W Mangum
                     Typed Name:    Mr Jason W Mangum/ss           Title: IT Director                                  Date: 07/29/2011

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County
Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Ms Dolores Lopez

Travis County Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Ms Dolores Lopez

07/29/20112680

2680 Travis Co Scanning Server Page 1 of  1 3:35 PM  8/17/2011

MA960322 Page 2 of 3 Pages

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

Elections Server

1. 1 Installation Install & Configure EZ-VOTE 6,000.00 $6,000.00 

Services Configure Data Propagator

Load Test Files from TravTax

Verify configuration for Data Propagator, EZ-VOTE &

EZ-VIP

2. 1 Travel Travel & Per Diem Expenses 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $7,000.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $7,000.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:    Mr William C Hamer/ss                      Title: CEO                                  Date: 08/16/2011

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County Clerks Office
ITS Division Manager
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Mr Bob Trautman
Phone: 512:854-4725

Travis County Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410

08/16/20112682

2682 Travis Co Elections-SW Install Page 1 of  1 3:35 PM  8/17/2011

MA960322 Page 3 of 3 Pages

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663, Marvin Brice, CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve list of Auto-Renewal Interlocal 
Agreements (93 Total) and Contracts (211 Total) for various services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Attached for Commissioners Court approval (Attachment A) is a list of 
agreements and contracts containing provisions for renewal for the 
period of October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012.  No 
modifications are needed.  The renewals are automatic, unilateral, and 
may be renewed at the discretion of Travis County for successive one-
year periods under the same prices, terms, and conditions as the 
original contract.  Purchasing has asked departments to validate their list 
of contracts.  Adjustments were made as necessary.

Attachment A is organized by department.

APPROVE (   )  DISAPPROVE (   )

_____________________                      _____________________

County Judge                                          Date

Ø Contract-Related Information:  See Attachment A

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Approve Contract Award for Insulation Services, 
IFB No. B110209-NB, to the low bidders:

a.   McCullough Heating and Air Conditioning, Primary Contractor; and 

b.   GG’s Construction, LLC, Secondary Contractor.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract will provide Insulation Services to the Housing and 
Weatherization Services Division of Travis County Health and Human 
Services Department. 

 On July 8, 2011, IFB No. B110209-NB, Insulation Services, was issued 
through BidSync.  Ten (10) bids were received on August 1, 2011.  The 
Purchasing Office concurs with Health and Human Services Department’s 
recommendation to award contracts to the low responsive bidders, 
McCullough Heating and Air Conditioning and GG’s Construction LLC.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $80,935.57 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: N/A
Contract Type: Term
Contract Period: September 22, 2011 through Sept 21, 2012

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Viewed: 31 Responses Received: 10
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 00158576116277, 00158576116278,  

00158586116277, 00158586116278, 13158576116277, 
13158576116278, 14958576116277, 14958576116278, 
14158546116277, 14158546116278

 Comments:

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Solicitation No. B 1 10209-NB Bid Tabulation
Respondent Bid Totals

McCullough $536,408.19 1
GG’s $537,235.25
Home Depot $627,846.33
Payless $6,375,776.20

Valdez $4,774,525.85

Well Home $13,153,325.49

Go Green $16,121,651.425

All Points $33,938,129.00

AE Home Ins $20,964,530.85

Home Energy $23,756,125.98

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Insulation Bid Responses Analysis

Knee Wall
Attice Insulation Knee Wall Insulation Encapsulation

Respondent Rate Rate x 19 x 1500 x 500 Rate Rate x 19 x 1500 x 100 Bid Rate
McCullough $0.017500 $249,375.00 $0.041700 $118,845.00 $0.69080
GGs $0.025000 $356,250.00 $0.026000 $74,100.00 $0.25000
Home Depot $0.030500 $434,625.00 $0.026000 $74,100.00 $0.33000
Payless $0.035000 $498,750.00 $0.900000 $2,565,000.00 $1.20000
Valdez $0.040000 $570,000.00 $0.650000 $1,852,500.00 $0. 85000
Well Home $0.590000 $8,407,500.00 $0.490000 $1,396,500.00 $0.49000
Go Green $0.627000 $8,934,750.00 $1 .425000 $4,061,250.00 $1 .42500
All Points $1.000000 $14,250,000.00 $3.750000 $10,687,500.00 $4.00000
AE Home Ins $1.050000 $14,962,500.00 $0.850000 $2,422,500.00 $0.85000
Home Energy $l.180000 $16,815,000.00 $0.980000 $2,793,000.00 $0.98000

Wall Insulation Floor Insulation Duct Sealing Duct Blasting
Respondent Rate Rate x 11 x 1500 x 50 Rate Rate x 19 x 1500 x 50 Bid Rate Bid Rate

McCullough $0.08 1200 $66,990.00 $0.07070 $100,747.50 $375.00 $75.00
GG’s $0.060000 $49,500.00 $0.04000 $57,000.00 $260.00 $125.00
HomeDepot $0.138000 $113,850.00 $0.03500 $49,875.00 $198.00 $198.00
Payless $1.250000 $1,031,250.00 $1.60000 $2,280,000.00 $575.00 $200.00
Valdez $0.950000 $783,750.00 $1.10000 $1,567,500.00 $525.00 $250.00
Well Home $1.900000 $1,567,500.00 $1.25000 $1,781,250.00 $425.00 $150.00
Go Green $1.750000 $1,443,750.00 $l.18000 $1,681,500.00 $320.00 $80.00
All Points $4.000000 $3,300,000.00 $4.00000 $5,700,000.00 $350.00 $275.00
AE Home Ins $1.540000 $1,270,500.00 $1.62000 $2,308,500.00 $430.00 $100.00
Home Energy $1.780000 $1,468,500.00 $1.88000 $2,679,000.00 $500.00 $125.00

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Account Balance Inquiry

2011
1-5857-611.62-77

001

GENERAL FUND
58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

• . • : 57 HOUSING SERVICES
• • . : 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)

1 HUMAN SERVICES
• . . : 62 HUMAN SERVICES
• • • : 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

TRAVIS COUNTYP1655101

Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element • •

Object • •

8/23/11
15:44:27

339,966
116,886.74

00
219,390.72
336,277.46

3,688.54

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



• : 1-5857-611.62-78
• : 001 GENERAL FUND

: 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
: 57 HOUSING SERVICES
: 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
: 1 HUMAN SERVICES
: 62 HUMAN SERVICES
: 78 SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

8/23/11
15:44:50

P1655101

Fiscal Year .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

2011
Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element . .

Object . .

Budget . .

Encumbered amount . 12,884.02
37, 616

Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures . .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

369.98
22,812 .41
36,066.41
1,549.59

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



P1655101

Account number
Fund .
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures

Total expenditures
Balance

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 6,421,020
• . . : 8,870.88
• . . : 201,389.43

• . : 2,556,284.39
• . : 2,766,544.70
• . : 3,654,475.30

Press Enter to continue.

Fiscal Year

8/23/11
15:46:02

2011

131-5857-611.62-77

: 131 HOUSING
: 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
: 57 HOUSING SERVICES

61

HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
: 1 HUMAN SERVICES
: 62 HUMAN SERVICES
: 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



2011
• : 131-5857-611.62-78

: 131 HOUSING
: 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
: 57 HOUSING SERVICES
: 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
: 1 HUMAN SERVICES

62

HUMAN SERVICES
: 78 SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

P1655101

Fiscal Year

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element . .

Object . .

8/23/11
15:46:19

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount .00

33,972

Expenditures
Total expenditures .

Balance

Press Enter to continue.

.00

7,439.53
7,439.53

26,532 .47

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fiscal Year .

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

8/23/li
15:46:37

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures

Total expenditures
Balance

PresB Enter to continue.

635,207
26,100.21

.00
193,067.95
219,168.16
416,038.84

P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

: 2011
: 149-5857-611.62-77
: 149 HOUSING
: 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
: 57 HOUSING SERVICES
: 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
: 1 HUMAN SERVICES
: 62 HUMAN SERVICES
: 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

8/23/11
15:46:55

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre - encumbered amount
Expenditures .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

399,402
56,629.38

.00
107,243 .01
163,872.39
235,529.61

P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

2011
149-5857-611.62-78

149

HOUSING
: 58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
: 57 HOUSING SERVICES
: 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
: 1 HUMAN SERVICES

62

HUMAN SERVICES
: 78 SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

8/23/11
15:47:10

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

468,150
97,785.91

.00
312,076.94
409,862 .85
58,287.15

P1655101

2011

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

141-5854-611.62-77
141 CEAP (COMP ENGRY ASST PR)
58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
54 FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES
61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
1 HUMAN SERVICES

: 62 HUMAN SERVICES
: 77 CONTRACTED SERVCS-HOUSING

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY 8/23/11

Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

Account Balance Inquiry

2011
141-5854-611 .62-78

• . : 141 CEAP (COMP ENGRY ASST PR)
58 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
54 FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES

• . : 61 HEALTH-HUM SVCS (HUM SVC)
• . : 1 HUMAN SERVICES

62 HUMAN SERVICES
• • : 78 SUPPLIES - HOUSING GRANT

15:47:33

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures . .

Total expenditures .

Balance

Press Enter to continue.

103,973
901.53

.00
48,655.90
49,557.43
54,415.57

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: 9/6/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-9451
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL110271SW, 
Texas Workforce Commission, for Information Release for Travis County 
Constable Precinct Four. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This Agreement will provide on-line read-only access to 
wage record files, unemployment compensation claim benefit 
information and employer master files through specified TWC Agency 
mainframe computer screens.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,500 has been 
spent against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $1,500
Contract Type: Interlocal
Contract Period: August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2012

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 538475
 Funding Account(s): 001-3401-569-6099
 Comments:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: 9/6/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-9451
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL110272SW, 
Texas Workforce Commission, for Information Release for Travis County 
Constable Precinct Five. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This Agreement will provide on-line read-only access to 
wage record files, unemployment compensation claim benefit 
information and employer master files through specified TWC Agency 
mainframe computer screens.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,500 has been 
spent against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $1,500
Contract Type: Interlocal 
Contract Period: August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2012

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 538463
 Funding Account(s): 001-3502-571-6099
 Comments:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 9/6/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Division Director/Mana er: 

Department Head: Stev amll, .E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Gehan Homes for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane liB, in
 
Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Gehan Homes, proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: Phase liB
 
all lots, $7,500.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks have not been
 
completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of subdivision.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin 

~ 

Engineering Svcs Div 
Dir 

TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel f!i) On-Site Sewage Fac 
Program Mqr 

TNR 854-7565 

Item 15
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane liB 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

C~htVt J.b/~jDEVELOPER/BUILDER: 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $ 2, >a?l?O ADDRESS: ~ _ 

SUBDIVISION: 
1V3 

C-iJ\i'/\Q;.jsC f2..-.uLJc L.JHJG LOT: BLOCK: --

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPER/BUILDER and the County. 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

BY: ;/,_~1-
/'

PRINT: Ji);.)';'/-"lH,4AJ MA,J.J 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



2

LOCA.TION JrU..P 
NOT TO SCALE 

sc.A.U:: 1 • 100' 
S»lUA.R'Y, 2011 

TIl.\YlJ GOUJm, nus 

L[G[HD 

• 1/2" IRON ROO FOUNO 

o '/2" IRON ROO "WlTl-I Ct.P S£T 

III CONCfiIETE h4ONUloI£NT Sf."T 

o BE-NCl-lw.RK 

ROW RIGHT-of-WAY 

iL ilIIDlNC ![l1l'l'J( LOlf 
POE PUEtIJC UTILITY EASDlEKT 
SF SQUARE fEET o BLDCK L.£TTER 

. ,,' SloEWAU< 
REAL PRClPLIm' R[COlIlOS 
T'ftol,.....s CO\)I'(I'Y. TEXAS 

O.P.R-TC.T Of'FlCVoL PU9lJC RECORDS 
TAA"'I'S COVN\l'. 1P:,t.S 

PLAT RECORDS 
TRA\IlS COUNlY. TEXAS 

Z.OltOOO 

TECH: WOOD SUR\!: GFl.Z 

DATE: JIJL'l', 2009 SC'U...: '"
DRAWING f1LE: 06-01:;-11 pliAS[ 2El ~-SHt.Erl G 

PROJECT CQt,lWONS 0 ROWE LAN( 

JOB NO, 06-015-11 

UNEAR FEET lY NE\lII sm("ps 

loTS 

LANE 
/ 

j---
! ~) 

Ll. 

GRAY, JANSIN"G &: ASSOCIATES, INC. 
CollWlUnt; Zn,met-u 
8217 Shoal Creek Dh-d.. Suite 200 
..i,\lItu., '7u:... 76767-75.2 
(IHZ)<ICl2-0311 r.u(012)4e"-09:l3 
TBPI f'DUI( ,. 2114-8 

/ I 

"" --iriiir=~~~~~~ 

5-10-ZOII 

FINAL PLAT 
COMMONS AT ROWE 

PHASE II B 
THE 

1 .•• 

l)lE COJI.KJN§ AT IWIW.: LAN[. LJl 
2929 WEST ~7H STREET, SUIT£ A 
F~T WORTH. n::U.S 76,01 
PHO"E: (811)JJ2-96oo "AX, (611)JJ2-'~OO 

2D_~ AC 
JACOB CASNER SURVEY "-27~J 
e 
es 
J7J2 LF. 
..M.JLY. 2009 
Z", 

Z.AMORA. LL--C 

10435 SOUTH LOOP 01

e.e. iiffi: i636 
BOO..... rtxcs 78610 
PHD"'£.: (512n9~-6201 F~ (~12)2Q~-609\ 

GRAY. JANSING & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
11217 SHOAL CREEK BLW., SUITE 200 
AUsnN, TEXAS 7/l751-7r,9;1: 
PHO~E: (512)~~2-0J/1 FAX: (~12)43~-99J~ 
TBPr FlRt.l I 29~e 

~ 

/ 
/ THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ME 

B.o'SEO ON Tlf£ TEXAS STATE PlANE 
COORDINAtE SYSTEM. TO(.I.S CEI('ffi,t,L ZONE. 
NA083 (93) KAAN, U.S. SURVEY rerr. 
THE BE.'oRINGS ARE GRIp. THE DISTANCES 
SHOWN ,tJl( SVRF''''CE DlST,l.NC£S. TO OSTAiN 
GRID USE A COM8lNEO SCAlE rACTOR OF 
O.i9Sl90001. 

-r- '--.; ! ! 

/ 21 

-.L 
/ 

IolA~" A DO~"ELL 

Y\I.\Bt:R~'" 'I. OOW,E~l 
(5"11 ACRES) 

'10 1""9001082 
OF' '1.Te T 

~- THE COWWONS AT 

S,. ee.valK 

B""1: COTTON SPINDLE SET tl'I THE 
SOUTHWEST Bo'SE OF A 1J" LNE ON< 
I'IPf>ROX. 700' NOFlTH or INTERSL:C11QJ< OF 
WlNO"'ILL RANCH AVE. k COW/IIOHS PJAKWAY 
(LEV. &87./37 5UAF',o,C( COORO!WroTES 
N_I01521,15.1J02 E_JI67197.8117 

ew'2: ,.t,RRO'W tr.lAAK IN CONCRETE ON NORT1-l 
(DO[ OF WAST!:R'WATER WAHHOLE LIP. 
E:l.EV. eQ~.,O S\.JRf"1'CC COOfItDlNAn:::s 
N_10154t29.091'" E_JllS~57.0991 

E"GINEER; 

ACRC"GE:
SURVEY: 

NUIolBER OF BL()CIo;S' 
NUMeER Of LOTS' 

U,.,EAR FEET OF NEW S1'REE"S: 
SJRVEY DATE; 

SURVEY~' 

is tOSSo-ed. . 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 9/6/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Pa tsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Mana er: Ann: B wlin ~ 

Department Head: Stev M. ani la, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe 
Lane IIA, in Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
Phase IIA for Lot 13 Block L, $780.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks 
have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Engineering Svcs Div 

Dir 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel 0:0 On-Site Sewage Fac 
Program Mgr 

TNR 854-7565 

Item 16
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane IIA 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



__ 

§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C ) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Address:~Lot:13 Block: 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: s J 5?D. OV 
SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe La~ 3A 

~D91lp . L

DATE OF POSTING: ~- IS- f r 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

DEVELOPE~ ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Signature~:JJ; 0 i'cJC Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Cynthia Hicock Name: ~:::::...i-'=:':'="'="""-==- _ 4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 

Assistant Secretary Title: _~==o.o..::....:==~,-- _ Austin, TX 78727 

Date: S?- IS r I Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



/-'-\'.,tt 105 00 
PHOTOGRAPH~c;..-A,(I..AR"'t:" .

FINAL PLAT 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE 

PHASE II A 

CURVE DELTA 
18 '19" 

cURIJE TABLE 
CH. BEARING 
1'l14"37' ~W 

7' 5'0 ...• 
S52"J4',56"W 

7" ~E 

Nil '4,'Q4"W 
4'7' .f."W 
4 • '·w 

7 '50' O"E 
7 , , g" 

569'1'16
I '1~ 

N62'49'03" 

14.137 AC. 

1,,}1:iAC, 
1.581 AC. 
2.07J AC. 
O.,U9 AC. 
3.479 AC. 
0.221 AC. 
2.007 AC. 
3.022AC. 

TOTAL ACREAGE 

§bQCK H 
BLOCK I 
BLOCK J 
BLOCK K 
BLOCK l 
BLOCK l\l 
BLOCK 0 
RlGHT-Or-WAY 

• o 
o 
OJ 

ROW 

8L 
eue 

o 
RP.R.T,C.T. REAL PROPER1Y RECORDS 

TR,I,\I1S COUNTY. TEXAS 

a.p.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
TRA\IIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

P.RT,C.T. PLAT RECORDS 
TRA\IIS COUI'lTY, TEXAS 

ACREAGE 

\ '. 

\ \. 
\

'.t\\\, DEED UNE 

\ '\ \ 
\ \ \. 
\\'\\ ,'\, ' \ 

\ \ \ 
\ , ' 

~ 
" RE'VI~ED lOO-'t'[AA 'l.DI)[lPV,IN ---------I. 

\ ' \" FEWA nRIol NO. 4(I"'lCOO7~E \ 
\ \, L.CJI.'R IC7--0lI-Hl87P 

\'..\ '. \'\ , \ 

\ \\ \ 01;.t.O I..I~( 

\\\, ' 
\\'\ 

Le 

N77' • " 
III 9"0 '45" 
N' '4 ' 8~W 

--~ \ 24

\. (()} 
\ ..---

zo- \';t.:~~~I~~ ~~~[lttNl 

\~ ~gg~~8~~~~ m:~ ~i~ r; 

)\\\_--~ 
II A 

OIlt-lER/SUBDIVlOER;	 THO: CDMIolONS AT ROI'!{. LANE, LP /

2929 'NEST 5TH STREET, SUIT'( A
 
FORT WORTH, TEX,t,5 76107
 
PHONE. (eT7)~;'2-9600 FAX, (l'l17).J~2-1400
 

ACREAGE; 14.137 AC 
BENCHMARK liST 

SU~I.£"" .ncce C,lSNER SURVEY A-275;'
 
NUI.lBER OF BLOCKS: r
 BlJll: corroa SPINOl£ SET IN TliE 

NUl.l8ER OF LOTS SOlJll-1'llllEST BASE OF A 1,}" LM ()AI( ... 
.....PRoX. 700' NOR'T11 OF INrrRSECTUH
 
OF WlNOI.lRJ. fl.oV>jCN A'Ir... ~ COWYOHS PARK""AY.
 

LINEAR FEET Of NEW STREETS 2555 L.F 

DATI: f[ftRUARY, l00~ NBiifHlNC_ i6,;52,75ii.i.i 
SUR\,£YQR' ZAIolORA-'\YARRICt< 14.""0 ASSOClAT[S, L.L.C, EAST1NC_ 3_167.197.111 

H12 SPICEWOOO SPRINGS RD., SUITE 200 ELEV._ $87.87 

Ausn,.", TEXAS 78759 
PHONE, (~12)241-107e FAX, (512)241-1~92 

ENGINEER' eRAY. JANSlNG .t: ASSOCIAT£S, INC.
 
1'1217 SHOAL CR((l< aoo .. SUIT[ 200
 
AUSTIN, T[XAS 78757-7592
 
PHONE: (512)452-0~71 FAX, (512)454-993,3
 

LANE 

UN' 
i.t 

L2 
L> 
l< 
CO 
L. 
C7 
La 
L9 

L10 

U1 
L12 
L1J 
LH 
L'5 
L16 
Ln 
US 
L19 
L20 
L21 
L22 

!=~} 

L2' 

LINE TABLE 
BEAFuNG 

N72'8'5 -e 
'42'4 " 

N 'j"
 

N34' O'S ~
 

'11· 
N85"'20'Il"E 

N' '4" ,'W 
7 '8'5 "W 
8' S' ,"w 
or -w 

ND7'3."i5S'=[ 

N,J if1 "w 
517'29'50"[, '34' 
S137.9'12"E , 9" ,., 
NH'1 ·W 
N ,'W 
N . " 

75'4-7'OO"W 
N • 4-' 6" 

,.!'iQTJf§§"l;; 
'56"W 

UNE:AR FEET OF NEW STREE1'S 

I>4ERIOIAN BOULEVARD 50' ROW 514 LF. 
WlND\'1EW LANE ~O' ROW 5;,7 LF. 
H,WANT WAY 50' ROW ~7~ L.F. 
SIXPENCE LANE 50' ROW ~~ LF. 
WlNDt.lILL RIDGE STREET 50' ROW 545 L.F. 
SELBY TRAIL 50' ROW 1~ LF, 

LANO USE 

SINGLE FAI>4ILY LOTS_ 4-5 
ORAINAGE WAY &: PARK 
LOT.. 1 (1.315 AC.) 
OETENnON PONO, DRAIN....GE EASEMENT 
&: OPEN SPACE LOT.. 1 (0.547 AC.) 

OEED LINE FOR 

/ 

I 
I--
f ---==--

i
----I 

I§) 
I

----i 

12.275 AC. 

..-~---

U;NGTH 
4;'.12 
;'.34 
19.77 
.) . .)4 

12.51 
7.27 
26.47 
43.12
 
24,45
 
25.73 

25.'3 

t
I 

55,01 /25 
53.95 
31.111 
32.~ 

32.61 
2.65 
2.31 

28.78 
5.15 
5.15 

57,50 
16.01 

-4S.27 1'fJ.o.'tJJ.j ! If 
SC.u.I:; 1~ = 100' 
n.JlRUJ.RY, 2008 

TRA\"lS COUNTY, TnAS 

GRAY, lANSING k ASSOCIATES, [NC. TECH: WOOD SURV: GRZ 

DATE: FEBRUARY, 2008 SCAlE, 1" ...
 

02-15-08
 

MW REViSE flOOD PLAlN &; NOTES PER GJA 05-04-08 
MW ADDRESS CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE COMMENTs O~-13-08 CODNltiILI !ll4ineeTI 
MW ADDRESS CITY OF PflUGERVIU-E COMMENTS 821'1 Shoal Creek BlYd., Sui..... 200 DRAWING FILE 06-015-11 P~E 2A R£V-SHEETI. 

AuftLn, Te:n.• 18151-15g2 
PROJECT: CDI.lI.lONS 0 ROM LAN£:REVISIONSDATE BY (5l2)452-0S11 FAX(512)'6,-gg33 
JOB NO' 06-015-11 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



, 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By: Daniel Perry Phone #: 263-9114 
Division Director/M~ Char~~ Bergh 

Department Head: Steven ~Ia, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License 
Agreement with Rand B Sports, LLC for a triathlon at Pace Bend Park. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for triathlons due to the size and 
diversity of the park as well its location on Lake Travis. The paved loop road is 
attractive to bicycle race organizers due to its length, rolling topography, and ease of 
access. The sloping shoreline into Lake Travis attracts swimming and boating 
events and the broad open areas of the park are able to facilitate various running 
courses, as well as the parking of large numbers of vehicles associated with these 
events. 

Rand B Sports, LLC is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on Sunday, 
September 18, 2011, to host the Dillowman triathlon. The Rand B Sports, LLC is not 
requesting exclusive use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be charged. 
However, all event participants, vendors, sponsors and volunteers will pay the 
regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. The Licensee will establish a 'fixed 
staging and finish area and will be responsible for setup and dismantling of any tents 
or other structures associated with the races. All participants will park in pre
approved designated areas located within Pace Bend Park and associated rights of 
way. The races are to be confined within the park, with the road race portions 
confined to the paved roadways inside the park. Off road portions of the races will 
be confined to pre-approved designated existing trails, and the swim portion will be 
held within the designated swim area near Mudd Cove on Lake Travis 

The Dilloman Triathlon is an annual event that started in 1999 at Pace Bend Park 
and has been held there every year except 2008. The race has been sanctioned by 
USA Triathlon. The Licensee has added Travis County as an Additional Insured for 
this race. The Licensee will employ off-duty Park Rangers to provide security and to 
resolve any conflicts with regular park users. 

Item 17
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



· , 

The race organizers state that approximately 200 - 300 participants will take part in
 
this year's event. The participants will compete in a race criterion that includes a
 
swim, bike, and run competition, and all events will be confined within the park. The
 
bike portion will be staged on paved park road loop, which will remain open for
 
general park use during the race. Traffic will be limited to one direction of travel by
 
Park Rangers during the bike part of the event in order to provide for increased
 
safety of the participants and other park users.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The race is scheduled to start at approximately 8:00 AM and will conclude no later
 
than 1:00 PM on Sunday, September 18, 2011. This time frame will not significantly
 
impact regular daily park visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have
 
scheduled volunteers to be stationed at all pavement intersections in order to safely
 
control vehicular traffic on the pavement during the race.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with this the
 
licensing activities will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Licence Agreement
 
Special Event Checklist
 
Park Map
 
Copy of Insurance
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Roxanne Bonner Asst. County Attorney County Attorney 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Division Manager Parks 854-9408 
Rick Margiotta Managing Partner R & B Sports, LLC 689-8276 

cc:
 
Daniel Chapman Chief Park Ranger Parks 263-9114 
Daniel Perry District Park Manager Parks 263-9114 
Keith Rawlings Park Supervisor Parks 264-3951 
Brad Davison Managing Partner R &B Sports, LLC 350.9178 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATE OFTEXAS §
 
§ 

COUN1Y OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and R & B Sports, LLC ("Licensee"), a Texas organization. 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park'') for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's annual "Dilloman" triathlon competition (the 
"Event''), and County desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such 
purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

I. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contractors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the "License"). 
Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park areas, together with 
their associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof for all purposes. The County Park will remain open to the public 
during the Event. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 

242435-1 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



..
 

sole property of Licensee, without exception and in perpetuity, and may be 
exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 
and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 
during the term of the License, and the right to permit third-party vendors (event 
sponsors) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, including food 
and non-alcoholic beverages items, in designated (pre-approved) areas. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of 
trail signs and markings along race course, using materials pre-approved by 
County Park Rangers and staff; (b) preparatory trail maintenance; (c) pre-Event 
setup and staging activities; and (d) portable restrooms, as described below. 
Licensee agrees to leave the County Park in the same and as good a condition as 
when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted as determined by existing 
County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("the Parks Division'') representative, to transport 
and park all vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and its employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors on those 
roadways or walkways that are not closed for purposes of the Event. 

II. TERM OF LICENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for one day: Sunday, September 18, 2011 (the 
"License Term''). Licensee acknowledges and agrees that such dates and times 

242435-1 2 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



are subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or reason 
beyond the control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary by County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park. In addition, 
all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under this 
Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for the purpose of 
conducting the licensed activities, will be charged, and Licensee will pay, prior to 
County Park entry, all normal and customary fees charged to the public. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own 
additional expense: 

(i) all utilities such as electricity, water and garbage management and 
removal (including the provision of additional dumpsters and trash pick-up); 

(ii) a sufficient (as determined by the Parks Division) number of portable 
restrooms in the Licensed Areas so as to satisfy the restroom needs of 
anticipated Event participants, sponsors and attendees/spectators; 

(iii) all traffic control devices, public notices, and signage determined to 
be necessary by Travis County Parks to aid in notifying the public of the Event, 
directing traffic and parking vehicles; 

(iv) security through employment of Travis County Park Rangers, as 
reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by the Parks Division) to ensure 
the safety and integrity of the persons and property brought onto the County 
Park for the purposes authorized under this Agreement; and 

(v) emergency medical personnel through employment of EMS System 
cleared medics who are certified in CPR and First Aid, as reasonably necessary 
(to be solely determined by the Parks Division) to ensure the safety and integrity 
of the persons and property brought onto the County Park for the purposes 
authorized under this Agreement. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

242435-1 3 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



V. CONTROL OFTRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Dan Perry, or other authorized Parks Division 
representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such pre-site meeting 
that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
designated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 

242435-1 4 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit C and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. Licensee shall ensure that 
emergency medical responder personnel are on-site throughout the License 
term. All costs and expenses associated with this EMS obligation shall be the 
sole responsibility of Licensee. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATIACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY 
BYTHE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COLINTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; provided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, including all copyrights, 
rights of publicity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

242435-1 5 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Licensee:	 Rick Margiotta, Brad Davison 
Rand B Sports, LLC 
Dilloman Race Directors 
Rick: 689-8276 
Brad: 350-9178 

If to County:	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And:	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
 
County Executive
 
Travis County Transportation and
 
Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OFTHE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. NON-WAIVER AND RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

13.1 No act or omission by either Party may constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of any breach or default of the other Party that then exists or may 
subsequently exist. The failure of either Party to exercise any right or privilege 
granted in this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of that right or 
privilege. 

13.2 All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any 
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of County 
hereunder. Any right or remedy stated in this Agreement shall not preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement, the law or at equity, 

242435-1	 6 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a 
waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

XIV. MEDIATION 

14.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

15.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: _ 

LICENSEE: Rand B Sports, LLC 
By: _ 

Rick Margiotta 
Title: Dilloman Race Director 

Date: _ 

242435-1 7 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS
 
Special Event Checklist
 

Event information needed 

•	 Location: Pace Bend Park 
•	 Name of event: Dilloman Triathlon 
•	 Date & Time of event: Sunday, September 18,8:00 until noon 
•	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): Sprint triathlon, 

swim off Mesquite Point, run from there to the bike transition, bike on the Park 
9th Rd, run past Mesquite Point onto the day use trails. year. 

•	 Sponsor: R & B Sports, LLC 
•	 Licensee: R & B Sports, LLC 
•	 Type of organization: event production company 
•	 Primary contact personnel: Rick Margiotta 

o	 Title: managing partner 
o	 Address: 22227 Oban Dr., Spicewood, TX 78669 
o	 Phone numbers: 512.689.8276 

•	 Secondary contact personnel: Brad Davison 
o	 Title: managing partner 
o	 Address: 903 Whitley Dr., Leander, TX 78641 
o	 Phone numbers: 512.350.9178 

•	 Insured by: USA Triathlon 
•	 Holder of Insurance: R & B Sports, LLC 
•	 Estimated number of participants: 200 - 300 
•	 Estimated number of spectators: 200 - 300 
•	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: yes 
•	 Special requests: none 
•	 Site visit date: Rick Margiotta, Keith Rawlings, Kirk Wright, 08/10/11 

From the site visit. park staff will determine the following: 

•	 Law enforcement required (if any) - two rangers, one staged at Pace 
Bend/Grisham intersection and one at Restroom 11... both for traffic control 

•	 EMS coverage (must be AlTCEMS certified) required (if any) - Capital 
Medic with a Gator for transport to medical station (company employs state 
certified EMTs). 

•	 Parking issues to be addressed (# volunteers. signage needed. 
barricades. etc.) - Volunteer will direct race traffic off of Grisham Trail at the 
Giles/Levi transition. Other park traffic will be allowed to pass through (RV 
camper, Highland Lakes Camp, Camp Texlake). Parking south of Ten Oaks. 
One volunteer to control parking. 

•	 Access and traffic flow issues to be coordinated (race direction. 
Start/Finish Line determination. # volunteers. signs needed. barricades, 
etc.) - traffic flow will be one way counterclockwise for both cars and bikes 
with bikes on interior lane. One-way signs will be posted at each cove 
transition, volunteers will be positioned at Highland Lakes Camp Center, 
Camp Texlake, restroom 14 (Giles), Mesquite/Mudd Cove transition, and 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



restroom 2 (Upper Gracy Loop). Starting line (swim) will start near the base 
of Mesquite Point. Finish line will be just north of 10 Oaks on paved road. 

•	 Additional portable restrooms required - provided by event organizers 
•	 Additional dumpsters required - extra trash cans only in staging area 
•	 Park fee collection issues - staff, volunteers, and vendors will present a 

voucher in exchange for a manual day-use pass. Participants will present a 
card that they receive at registration in exchange for a manual day-pass. 
After event, park supervisor will reconcile vouchers and cards against manual 
permits. Once completed, supervisor will present paperwork to event 
coordinator and collect owed fees. 

•	 Public notices required (if any) - signs announcing event at fee booth 
entrance and exit (in front of yellow blinking traffic lights near exit). 

•	 License Agreement coordination (08/10/11 - waiting for insurance 
documents). 

•	 Other items as necessary - none 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Licensed Areas in Pace Bend Park 

242435-1 8
 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



---

@ 
.:2 
Et TrallHoads 

({) Telephones 

~ RV DumpStation 

o Restrooms (ldenlllllld by nurTtler) 

ii1 Bulk water Station (dmlclng water) 

Paved Rolla. (opoed limn 25 mph) 

Unp;fY'lld Roads (speed limn 10 mph) 

Hildng Trails (no """1cIes) 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF LICENSEE
 

(to be attached)
 

242435-1 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



I DATE(MM/DDIYYYY)
ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 

08/23/2011 

ITHIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
iCERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 
rrHIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

MPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the 
erms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementts), 
PRODUCER CONTACT NAME: Mass Merchandising 

K&K Insurance Group, Inc. PHONE (AlC,No. Ext): 1-800-328-2317 IFAX(AlC,No): 1-260-459-5502 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' 2000023936 REVISION NUMBER-

1712 Magnavox Way E-MAILADDRESS: info@eventinsurance-kk.com 
Fort Wayne IN 46804 PRODUCER CUSTOMER 10 #: 2000012166 

NSURED CP#2 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

R & B Sports LLC INSURER A: Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 23787 
PO Box 277 INSURERB: 
fA.ustin, TX 78767 INSURERC: 
fA. Member of the Sports, Leisure & Entertainment RPG 

INSURER 0: 

[THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. 
,,",OTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE 
ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF 
~UCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 
NSR 
LTR TYPE OFINSURANCE ADDL 

INSR 
SUBR 
WVD POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF 

(MMlDDIYY) 
POLICY EXP 
(MMlDDIYY) LIMITS 

A GENERAL LIABILITY 
-
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
- tJCLAIMS-MADE ~OCCUR -

6BMASOOOOO04998600 05/14/11 
12:01 AM 

03/01/12 
12:01 AM 

EACH OCCURRENCE 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Eaoccurrencel 
MED EXP(Anyoneperson) 

$1,000,000 

$500,000 

$5,000 

-
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY $1,000,000 

-
GENERAL AGGREGATE 

$3,000,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

~ POLICY D PROJECT D LOC 

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG 

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
$1,000,000 

LEGAL L1AB TO PARTICIPANTS 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
-

6BMASOOOOO04998600 05/14/11 
12:01 A.M. 

03/01/12 
12:01 A.M. 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
EaAccident) $1,000,000 

ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) 
-

ALLOWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Peraccident) 
-

-
SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE 

Peraccident) 
X HIRED AUTOS 

X NON·OWNED AUTOS 

X Not provided while in Hawaii 

-
UMBRELLA L1AB H,OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 

EXCESS L1AB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 

DEDUCTIBLE 
-

RETENTION 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
ANDEMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 

/WCSTATU
TORYLIMITS I I~~H. 

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/ 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER 
EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatoryin NH) 

0 N/A 
E.l. EACH ACCIDENT 

E.l. DISEASE  EAEMPLOYEE 

If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OFOPERATIONS below 

E.l. DISEASE  POLICY LIMIT 

MEDICAL PAYMENTS FOR PRIMARY MEDICAL 
PARTICIPANTS 

EXCESS MEDICAL 
DESCRIPTION OFOPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional RemarksSchedule,if morespaceis required]
 
Re: Professional EvenURace Director Event: Dilloman Triathlon on 8/23/11
 
The certificate holder is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to the liability arising out of the operations of the insured named above.
 
This certificate voids and replaces certificate #2000023436
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED 
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Owner/Manager/Lessor of Premises AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~UJ 

Coverage is only extended to U.S. events and activities.
 
•• NOTICE TO TEXAS INSUREDS: The Insurer for the purchasing group may not be subject to all the insurance laws and regulations of the State of Texas.
 
ACORD 25 (2009/09) © 1988·2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011
 
Prepared By: Teresa Calkins Phone #: 854-I§?9
 
Division Director/Manager: Ann owlin W
 

Department Head: Ste I a, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on proposed license
 
agreement with Travis County Water Control and Improvement District No. 20 for
 
construction and maintenance of drainage improvements within Right-of-Way of
 
Furlong Drive, a Travis County-maintained roadway.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
In order to better manage drainage through the Rob Roy on the Creek, Section 3,
 
Subdivision, the Travis County Water Control and Improvement District No. 20
 
desires to construct an area inlet and 18" HOPE stormwater pipe within the Right-of

Way of Furlong Drive, but not within an area intended for vehicular traffic. The area
 
of the right of way within which the licensed improvements are to be located is
 
shown in construction plans entitled "WCID No. 20: Furlong Drive Drainage
 
Improvements", which is the subject of TNR Site Development Permit Application
 
No. 11-1111, and which is incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit "A". The
 
District has provided the required insurance and has indemnified Travis County as
 
outlined in the attached License Agreement.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As Travis County Water Control and Improvement District No. 20 has provided an
 
acceptable plan for the proposed drainage improvements, and has provided a
 
license agreement wherein they agree to maintain the improvements, maintain
 
required liability insurance coverage, and indemnify Travis County, staff
 
recommends approval of the license agreement.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Approval of this proposed license agreement, and the proposed drainage
 
improvements, represents an enhancement to the safety of the subdivision and the
 
public.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None
 

Item 18
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
License Agreement between Travis County and Travis County Water Control and 
Improvement District No. 20 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR Dev Svcs 854-7561 

CC:
 
Paul Scoggins Eng Specialist TNR Dev Svcs 854-7619 

1101 - Development Services - License Agreement: Travis County Water Control and 
Improvement District No. 20 - Furlong Drive Drainage Improvements 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS (the "COUNTY") and the TRAVIS COUNTY WCID NO. 20 (the 
"DISTRICT"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties", for the purposes and 
consideration described herein. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has accepted the dedication of the roads in Rob Roy 
on the Creek, Section 3, a subdivision located in Travis County, being more particularly 
described in that certain plat recorded at Volume 84, Page 131 D, of the Plat Records of 
Travis County, (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT plans to install and maintain certain improvements in 
portions of the right-of-way of Furlong Drive in the Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the improvements include, but are not limited to, an area inlet and 10 
feet of 18 inch HDPE stormwater pipe (the "Improvements") within portions of the right
of-way of the Subdivision road, which are not intended or used for vehicular traffic; and 

WHEREAS, the area of the right-of-way within which the Improvements are to 
be installed and/or maintained (the "Licensed Property") is described in the Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the COUNTY and the DISTRICT agree as follows: 

I. GRANT 

Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right, title and 
interest of the COUNTY in and to the Licensed Property and without any express or 
implied warranties, the COUNTY grants to the DISTRICT permission to use the 
Licensed Property to construct, maintain and repair the Improvements to be located 
within the Licensed Property. 

II. CONSIDERATION 

The COUNTY and the DISTRICT each acknowledge the receipt and sufficiency 
of good and valuable consideration for the execution of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to the following: 

1 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



A. The continued flow of stormwater off the pavement and into the roadside 
ditch hence to the improvements. 

B. The agreement by the DISTRICT to provide the below-specified insurance 
and indemnification in favor of the COUNTY. 

III. COUNTY'S RIGHTS TO LICENSED PROPERTY 

A. This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and 
future right of the COUNTY, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, and licensees, to 
construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utility facilities, 
franchised public facilities, roadways or streets on, beneath or above the surface of the 
Licensed Property. The COUNTY shall take reasonable measures to prevent damage to 
any Improvements on the Licensed Property, however, any damage to or destruction of 
the DISTRICT'S property by the COUNTY in the exercise of the above-described rights 
shall be at no charge, cost, claim or liability to the COUNTY, its agents, contractors, 
officers or employees. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit in any way 
the power of the COUNTY to widen, alter or improve the Licensed Property pursuant to 
official action by the governing body of the COUNTY or its successors; provided, 
however, that the COUNTY shall provide the DISTRICT with at least thirty (30) days 
prior written notice of any such contemplated action. 

B. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT 
TO THE CONTRARY, THE COUNTY RETAINS THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON 
THE LICENSED PROPERTY, AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE, 
ASSUMING NO OBLIGATION TO THE DISTRICT, TO REMOVE ANY OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS OR ALTERATIONS THEREOF, WHENEVER SUCH REMOVAL 
IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR: (A) EXERCISING THE COUNTY'S RIGHTS OR 
DUTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY; (B) PROTECTING 
PERSONS OR PROPERTY; OR (C) THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY WITH 
RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY. 

IV. INSURANCE 

A. The DISTRICT shall, at its sole expense, provide extended public liability 
insurance coverage, written by a company acceptable to the County licensed to do 
business in Texas, in the amounts of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($500,000.00) per occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) in the 
aggregate for property damage and personal injury and death, which coverage may be 
provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance 
policy. Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the COUNTY OF TRAVIS as 
coinsured or as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall cover all perils 
arising out or connected in any way to the activities of the DISTRICT, its officers, 
employees, agents or contractors, relative to this Agreement. The DISTRICT shall be 
responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy. A true copy of each instrument 
affecting such additional coverage shall be delivered to the COUNTY'S Executive 

2 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Manager of Transportation and Natural Resources Department within twenty one (21) 
days of the effective date of this Agreement. 

B. The DISTRICT shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit 
any insurance to lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that 
the policy shall not be canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until thirty (30) 
days after the COUNTY has received written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of 
registered or certified mail. 

V. INDEMNIFICATION 

To the extent permitted by Texas law, the DISTRICT agrees to and shall 
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and 
employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney's 
fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, 
which arises from or is in any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the 
DISTRICT'S construction, maintenance or use of the Licensed Property. This 
indemnification provision, however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, damages, costs, 
losses or expenses (i) for which the COUNTY shall have been compensated by insurance 
provided under Paragraph IV., above, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful 
acts of the COUNTY, provided that for the purposes of the foregoing, the COU1'l"TY'S 
act of entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a "negligent or willful act". 

VI. CONDITIONS 

A. Compliance with Regulations. The DISTRICT agrees that all 
construction, maintenance and repair permitted by this Agreement shall be done in 
compliance with all applicable City, County, State and/or Federal policies, traffic, 
building, health and safety ordinances, laws and regulations. 

B. DISTRICT'S Responsibilities. The DISTRICT will be responsible for any 
damage to or relocation of existing facilities required by the construction of the 
improvements. Further, the DISTRICT shall reimburse the COUNTY for all reasonable 
costs incurred by the COUNTY in replacing or repairing any property of the COUNTY 
or of others which was damaged or destroyed as a result of activities under this 
Agreement by or on behalf of the DISTRICT. 

C. Maintenance. The DISTRICT shall maintain the Licensed Property by 
keeping the area free of debris and litter and maintaining the Improvements. Removal of 
dead or dying plants shall also be handled by the DISTRICT at its expense. 

D. Removal or Modification. The DISTRICT agrees that removal or 
modification of any improvements now existing or to be later replaced shall be at the 
DISTRICT'S sole discretion, except where otherwise provided by this Agreement. This 
Agreement, until its expiration or revocation, shall run as a covenant on the land on the 
above-described real property, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be 

3 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



binding on any successors and assigns in interest to the DISTRICT or the COUNTY. A 
written memorandum of this agreement shall be filed in the Real Property Records of 
Travis County, Texas. 

E. Default. In the event that the DISTRICT fails to maintain the Licensed 
Property, then the COUNTY shall give the DISTRICT written notice thereof by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below. The 
DISTRICT shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice to take 
action to remedy the failure complained of and, if the DISTRICT does not satisfactorily 
remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period, the COUNTY may, at the COUNTY'S 
option, perform the work or contract for the completion of the work. In addition, the 
DISTRICT agrees to pay, within thirty (30) days of written demand by the COUNTY, all 
reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the COUNTY in completing the work. 

VII. COMMENCEMENT; TERMINATION BY ABANDONMENT 

This Agreement shall begin on the date of full execution and continue thereafter 
for so long as the Licensed Property shall be used for the purposes set forth herein, unless 
terminated under other provisions of this Agreement. If the DISTRICT abandons the use 
of all or any part of the Licensed Property for such purposes set forth in this Agreement, 
then this Agreement, as to such portion or portions abandoned, shall expire and terminate 
following thirty (30) days written notice by the COUNTY to the DISTRICT, if such 
abandonment has not been remedied by the DISTRICT within such period. The 
COUNTY shall thereafter have the same complete title to the Licensed Property so 
abandoned as though this Agreement had never been made and shall have the right to 
enter on the Licensed Property and terminate the rights of the DISTRICT, its successors 
and assigns hereunder. All installations of the DISTRICT not removed shall be deemed 
property of the COUNTY as of the time abandoned. 

VIII. TERMINAnON 

A. Termination by the DISTRICT. This Agreement may be terminated by 
the DISTRICT by delivering written notice of termination to the COUNTY not later than 
thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination. If the DISTRICT so terminates, 
then it may remove installations that it made from the Licensed Property within the thirty 
(30) day notice period. Any installations not removed within said period are agreed to be 
the property of the COUNTY. 

B. Termination by COUNTY. This Agreement may be revoked at any time 
by the COUNTY, if such revocation is reasonably required by the public interest, after 
providing at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the DISTRICT. Subject to prior 
written notification to the DISTRICT or its successors in interest, this Agreement is 
revocable by the COUNTY if: 

1. The Improvements or a portion of them interfere with the 
COUNTY'S use of the Licensed Property; 

4 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



2. Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for a public 
purpose; 

3. The Improvements or a portion of them constitute a danger to the 
public which the COUNTY deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of 
such Improvements; 

4. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to the DISTRICT, 
maintenance or alteration necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; 
or 

5. The DISTRICT fails to comply with the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the insurance requirements specified herein. 
If the DISTRICT abandons or fails to maintain the Licensed Property, and the COU1~TY 

receives no substantive response within thirty (30) days following written notification to 
the DISTRICT, then this Agreement shall terminate and the COUNTY may remove 
and/or replace all improvements or a portion thereof and collect from DISTRICT the 
COUNTY'S actual expenses incurred in connection therewith. 

IX. EMINENT DOMAIN 

If eminent domain is exerted on the Licensed Property by paramount authority, 
then the COUNTY will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with the DISTRICT to 
effect the relocation of the DISTRICT'S affected installations at the DISTRICT'S sole 
expense. The DISTRICT shall be entitled to retain all monies paid by the condemning 
authority for its installations taken, if any. 

X. INTERPRETATION 

In the event of any dispute over its meaning or application, this Agreement shall 
be interpreted fairly and reasonably and neither more strongly for or against either party. 

XI. APPLICATION OF LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. If the final 
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this Agreement, then 
the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the intent of 
the Parties as evidenced by this Agreement. 

XII. VENUE 

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED THAT 
VENUE FOR ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS AGREEMENT CONCERNS REAL PROPERTY 

5 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS WHOLLY PERFORMABLE IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY. 

XIII. COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND 

This License Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; 
therefore, the conditions set forth herein shall inure to and bind each party's successors 
and assigns. 

XIV. ASSIGNMENT 

The DISTRICT shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the COUNTY. If such consent is granted, it shall then be 
the duty of the DISTRICT, its successors and assigns, to give prompt written notice to the 
COUNTY of any assignment or transfer of any of the DISTRICT'S rights in this 
Agreement, giving name, date, address and contact person. 

XV. NOTICE 

Any notice and/or statement, required or permitted hereunder, shall be deemed to 
be given and delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following 
addresses or at such other addresses specified by written notice delivered in accordance 
herewith: 

DISTRICT:	 c/o Armbrust and Brown, PLLC 
Attention: Sharlene N. Collins 
100 Congress Ave, Suite 1300 
Austin, Texas 78701 

COUNTY:	 Honorable Sam Biscoe (or successor) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

WITH COPIES TO:	 Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager (or successor) 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

Honorable David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No.
 

6 
422070-1 07/20/20 II 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



XVI. ANNEXATION BY A CITY 

If the total area within the Licensed Property is annexed for full purposes by a 
City (the "CITY"), then all references in this Agreement to "the COUNTY" shall be 
construed to mean "the CITY" and any other references to COUNTY employees shall be 
construed to mean the analogous CITY employee or officer. 

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATE SET FORTH BELOW. 

COUNTY: TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: 
Sam Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

DISTRICT: 

Board of Directors 

Date: [}lA. Iy Ql. ~ £}O L/ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the __ day of , 
2011, by Sam Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized county 
and political subdivision of the state of Texas, on behalf of said County. 

(SEAL) 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

By: 
Page Skerry, President 

7 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ~ day of _ L 1.., , 
2011, by Page Skerry, President of the Board of Directors of Travis County ~. 
20, on behalf of said District. 

SHARLENE N. COLLINS 
"nt~ry Pllblic. State of Texas 

nqrnrrllssion Expires 

.o"':iUARY 24, 2012 

8 
422070-1 07/20/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: August 30, 2011
 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563
 
Division Director/Man er: nn Bowlin m
 
Department Head: Ste en M. Ma ilia, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a
 
variance only from Title 30, City of AustinlTravis County Subdivision Regulations for
 
Section 30-2-159 (Private Streets) for the Austin Seventy One Preliminary Plan.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This proposed preliminary plan consists of 15 single family lots, two detention/water
 
quality lots, and one commercial/multi-family lot on 30.95 acres located on State
 
Highway 71. However, this request is for the variance only, and the preliminary plan
 
will be recommended for approval by the City of Austin Zoning and Platting
 
Commission and Travis County Commissioners Court at a later date.
 
There are 1,020 linear feet of private streets proposed with this subdivision . Parkland
 
dedication or fees in lieu of dedication will be satisfied with each final plat as required
 
per Title 30.
 

This agenda request is for a variance only to Section 30-2-159(A) of the City of
 
AustinlTravis County subdivision code. This section reads, "The platting board may
 
approve a variance allowing a private street in a subdivision if the requirements of
 
this section are met." In this case, the proposed street, Barton Estates Place, will
 
connect with State Highway 71, and the applicant coordinated the proposed street's
 
location with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)'s South Travis/Hays
 
County Area office. The TxDOT staff reviewed and approved the driveway location,
 
and a note will be placed on the plans showing the southern access to be gated and
 
only used for emergency vehicle access.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The applicant requests, and Single Office staff supports, this new street be a private
 
street, owned and maintained by the property owners association . Staff recommends
 
approval of the variance request.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from adjacent properties and we know of no
 
objections to the variance.
 

Item 19
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed preliminary plan 
Variance request letter 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

I-
cc:

---f----------
MH:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Citvof 
Austin 

,, 'J'~,'!f'P~ <-b-. IO,:;:i' 
~Y . ~ t: 

'~ ' W'j {' l '--;::;' ~ ' 

\:~~tB:
\.:1 .~ 

'r'! 

:;..~ .' 

( . 

.Q~",~" -. :J - ' -;"-;,
"'+'\ l/ ...... .~ t .)-' .:.... 

J _M " ~ .' ~ .., ~"'T , r t \ \ 
~,, ~-. »: ..!","\, 

:(. _0;;.::-' ....:, : ~. , :', 
J( ( \~...;.' ...t~ l: 

'~~r 'Co) 'l': ~ c: "-~ 
\ (.:'.-",, 1.. }', l ,~ ':":.' 

. .' s-; -, .. If 
~~:; ~- ; ~...: ~. ~ 

r:"~:': ~/ ~ i ty of 

West Lake Hills 

__ ~c..... 

' -- --~· __·_· -  .c:;;s.\ _ 

"j 

r._ 

SH 45 

..;. 
l.~:·;-

l. ( 

~#§,\;: " " j /
!~ ''"''4' ) . ~ . ,' ...' 

. . ..,-
,,; !/~~~.r' ~ ~ . ~I 

v. ;! I ~_ ..rh" 'r:" .: 
:~s..' .fJ) " .., I .-A 
;.>~ . , ."9 '• .~~!ot'.....> 
;. <~..'if"':f : I ~. "~\ ..... .. ~.." 

~)y' 

) 

--

~. ~ 
{\'n 

'4-J j 
- ~(('), " ;~-?~-:~ 
,,9';)-;-:;£':;') ~ . , 
. > , ' ~ Y);;I" - . 

" "~i , 2( \~ ~ 
, ~ . ".i{~:-! , /
,;ft~:\ I ~/ :~" 

~~{\'1' .4. " .f <..1. IJ f \ 
) C. -V 

/"":;' \f:~: " 
,1.\",: , , ~ /L .l~ 
.'}~~.~~ ~ 

, / 

1· ..•.. j' l;. wJ 

""",of 

-~., -..i 

H a y s C o u n t y 

' ~ ~~;,--~~;~~\~ 1 ~ 3f!::. , 
' ~" ; ' · \" '1.1 .

\ :. >''(.-
oJ , 

d.J 
l~~.:~ 
I:' 

Village of 
The Hills 

't 

~~ i "'>ri 1 

~' i , 
~~ i ·' I " ' 

-/~i j,/:, ,/ 
" ~ I i1../ 

..,. 

r~'"
'1 . 

,.' 
k ..," · 

~o,:;.:.... 

~. 
• t · 

'~...j 

Village of 
Point 

Venture 

S ource(5): C ity 01Austin RO<ld:;· COA 2011, 
Unmc crpc rated Roads • Tra>"$ County 
8.."20' 1, Toll Ro ad - vari ous sou -ces 
creeks- NHD 2005 . Parks * T' a . ,s CO:.Jnty 
2011, C om ml$$lo'U'r Precmcts - travIs County 
Vol er Reg, strar 2002. 

.. 
\ 

'i ': 

./ 

* -/' 

~ l.rJ/ I 

* ' . , ~<~ . .t ._-" ... 
-.~} . , -, " J 
F ( ~, . 

\,r, 

City of 
Lago Vista 

~ f'. 

\ 

· ' ·,S.~~· * "\ 
...,-~ (' , 

:-..~".:...,',' I( C<: . 

v<~. ~~ ' ~ :. ~~:~o~~ 'l .. 
II , ""'..... t. ».». ' ''\ 
f \ 7 ' : )I !i -- ~ 

18 / ' .J ~~ "' '''" .t f~ 
.~ i I '-L.t:. 

\~ 
/
\ 

4 .:J::-...,..". 
'.' '...-/,r. ~>_ J 

Ji~~I __.:...I. 
__ D 

Travis Countr .~c;ca lion Map 

\ 

i 

....  -

-:..I"~:~':" -"' <i ~ .~ '. t 
i:. \ ., -..__. _ ----'-~ :-.---~j~-

\, 

t

-. ~ ~ ~..,... 
<:~o 

" 

/
I 

'~~~ ' ~ ~~, 

-, '~~b;::~~;~(\ 

..~/ 

l 

\ 
" 

Travis County Maintained 

Precin ct 3 

Not Maintained 

Undedicated, Pr ivate 

Reject ion of Dedication 

Private 

Incorporated 

Legend 

. \ 

1 \: ~, : ';~·1.:: :>~ ~ 
V ' " ' ~ '''' ; ' . .../r \ 
L."",...,;~ , ., ':'; ~ l ". 

"-;. ~..'"I!.': ~ ""/~ 
t, ,,.:.'i..; ~~<"" 1 xi

I' ,
I I • 

, " ;~~-
\ .~ ~v"~ .......ia 

\.- ,' \ \,'I ,.. 

\, 

-- Stat e Ma intai ned 

-  Park Road 

1\ 
L.f,. 
~ ,..' 

I 
I 
I 

j ... 

L .~ -) 
.~ . -.\. r: 

. .. -:':..~~ _ :- \\.-
- --.., . "--- ,....·v . 

~ ap Dlscl all"" . r: The dati .. pro'o'lded 
Map Prepared by . T' avis County,

-.. . "'Yi11l'l no w arrnntin 01any klfld . o 1
 Dept. of Transportal ion & Narurll 
I I I
 Rnoulce$. Date ; 8/9/20 11
 

M,I..,Travis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



RR
 
620
 

AUSTIN
SEVENTY ONE 

LOCATION MAP
 
NOT TO SCALE
 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



& s .1;. n E EH , IiS"" H"" , ~ s 5 i; .. c s l; ! 
~ ~ ~ ~~, ~ ~f~ ! ~e ~ : !~.~. ~ ! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ! ~ l 

c 
iii 

! I , n q q UP HU ~ ~ !! £ t ! c ~ I a i ~ 
5 

; 

~~ ~ ~ ~ ~S 5~ ' ; 5 ~~ 
.. ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .. .. -

1 3 5n"~~ i ~,~! 

us : ~ ! I: i ': , ~ r :: ~ '= ~ s , E i t tEE ~ 
, 

~ ~ H H ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ !~ ~ •• ~ ~ ~ ~ e ! ~ , . 
~r ! II n 5! ~ !f ! ; ; ; n I H p I•~ .~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ 33~i 3} ~ 5 ~ '" .: .:, ~" i i 

H P ~ Ii 

sr., - } c I ~ 
q 
g 

jS . '" ,. ;:. ~ 
1:1 w: I :;;: " g

0 
A 

a 
AUSTIN SEVENTY ONE PERALES ENGINEERING, L.L.c. 

Land Development and w ~~~;;;::;:-::;;~~.~;:--i---------------------.j 
Environmental Consulting Services"11-,-_-.-_--..., 

PRELIMINARY PLAN LSPE # F-12013w 

01 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



PERALES ENGINEERING, LLC 
Land Development and Environmental Consulting Services 

June 7, 201 I 

Michael Hettenhausen, Planner 
Transportation & Natural Resources 
411 West 13th Street, 8th Floor 
Austin, Texas 78701 

RE:	 Formal Waiver Request for Private Drive 
AustinSeventyOne Case No. C8J-2010-0134 

Dear Mr. Hettenhausen: 

Please accept this letter as our formal waiver request to provide access to our proposed subdivision with a 
private gated drive according to 30-2-159 of the land development code. The proposed subdivision 
known as AustinSeventyOne is a 30.96 acre site located at 10549 W. State Hwy 71, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 

The site is currently within the two-mile ETl of the City of Austin. The proposed development on this 
site consists of fifteen (15) residential lots and one (1) multi-family residential lot. 

We have been working extensively with TxDOT to position the safest entrance to our site along State 
Hwy 71. We have concluded that the safest location for the entrance is at the northern most point of the 
tract for the following reasons. First, with the addition of a center tum lane as provided for in the current 
roadway improvement plans, vehicles traveling northbound and making a left hand turn will be able to 
exit the high speed lanes and be less vulnerable to rear end collisions. The site distance for vehicles 
making left hand turns is approximately one-half mile. Second, vehicles leaving the site making a left 
hand turn across southbound traffic into the northbound lane will be able to use the center turn lane to 
accelerate when proceeding northbound. The proposed intersection will be from the west side ofHwy 71 
only. 

The property on the east side ofHwy 71 is owned by the Nature Conservancy of Texas and will not be 
developed. Therefore, with no cars turning into the Nature Conservancy the incident of two cars using 
the tum lane simultaneously should not occur. 

After discussions with Don Grigsby it was determined that the site would best be served by a private 
drive. 

If you would like to discuss further or need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact our 
office . We look forward to working with you and your team on this project. 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioner~ Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 . 
Prepared By: Randy Nicholson Phone #: 44603: 
Division Director/Mana r: Randy icholson, Jj\ICP 

Department Head: Steven M. anilla, .E., Coupty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davjs, Precinct One 

Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on an application to 
use the Del Valle School to conduct a public meeting regarding the Colorado River 
Corridor Plan and issue associate press release. : 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Commissioners Court approved an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin 
and the LCRA to develop a long range plan fo~ the development of the Colorado 
River Corridor between Austin and the Travis/Bastrop county line. A DRAFT plan 
has been completed and staff anticipates seeking community comments by 
presenting this information in a public forum and posting the information on the 
County's web page. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff requests that the Travis County Commissioners Court approve an 
application to Del Valle ISD to use their facility for a public meeting the evening of 
September 22, 2011 and issue a press release announcing the meeting. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Del Valle ISD requires a completed application to use their facility be approved by 
the Court. The Superintendant of Del Valle ISD has waived facility rental fees. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. Del Valle ISD states that facility use fees will be waived. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A- Del Valle ISD Regulations for Facility Use Form 
Exhibit B- Public Meeting Press Release 
Exhibit C- Meeting Annoucement Flyer 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

C nthia McDonald Financial Mana er TNR 
County Executive TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

Item 20
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 21
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING TRAVIS 
COUNTY'S RESPONSE TO REDUCTION IN JURY PAY BY STATE OF 
TEXAS. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 

 

 

 

August 24, 2011 

 

 

 

        To: County Treasurer and Auditor 

 

   From: Leonard Higgins  

 

Subject: Changes in Juror Program beginning September 28, 2011 

 

On July 19, 2011 the Governor signed SB 1, 82nd Legislature, 1
st
 Called Session, which changes the 

reimbursement rate for jury service after the second day of service.  This bill also requires the 

Comptroller to provide a daily reimbursement rate to the counties based on funding in the General 

Appropriations Act. 

 

 How much will the daily rate be for the first day of service? 

 

As of September 28, 2011, each juror is still entitled to not less than $6 for the first day or 

fraction of the first day the person is in attendance in court in response to the process and 

discharges the person’s duty for that day.  (Section 61.001 (a-1) (1) of the Texas Government 

Code.) 

 

 How much is the daily rate reimbursement after the first day of service?  

 

As of September 28, 2011 each county will be entitled to an amount not less than the amount as 

provided in the General Appropriations Act for each day or fraction of each day the person 

is in attendance in court in response to the process after the first day and discharges the 

person’s duty for that day.   (Section 61.001 (a-1) (2) of the Texas Government Code.) 

 

The Comptroller’s Judiciary Section has determined that the county reimbursement amount will be $28 

per day or fraction of a day for juror service beginning on the second day.  This amount will be 

reviewed quarterly and is subject to adjustment based on claims filed and remaining funds.  SB 1 

specifically provides that the Comptroller may permit a different rate of juror reimbursement for each 

quarterly payment to counties provided the funds available in the General Appropriations Act.   

 

If you have additional questions or need further information concerning the Juror Program, please 

contact the Comptroller’s Judiciary Section by e-mail at leonard.higgins@cpa.state.tx.us or by phone 

at 1-800-531-5441, extension 6-6100. 

 

Thank you.  

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



JUROR PROGRAM – CALCULATION OF DAILY RATES FOR 2012/2013 
 

Juror Service 
Month/Year  

AY/Month 
Paid  

Actual Amount 
Paid 

Daily 
Rate 

Number of 
Jurors 

New 
Daily 
Rate 

Projected 
Quarterly 
Payments 

Quarterly 
Budget  Excess/Short  

AY 2010 
 

  
     

  

Jul 2009 to Sep 2009 AY 10 - Nov $2,800,296.00  34      82,361.65  34 $2,800,296.00  $2,295,425.00    

Oct 2009 to Dec 2009 AY 10 - Feb $2,580,974.00  34      75,911.00  28 $2,125,508.00  $2,295,425.00    

Jan 2010 to Mar 2010 AY 10 - May $2,667,164.00  34      78,446.00  28 $2,196,488.00  $2,295,425.00    

Apr 2010 to June 2010 AY 10 - Aug $2,860,732.00  34      84,139.18  28 $2,355,896.94  $2,295,425.00    

  
       

  

Total    $10,909,169.00  34    320,857.82    $9,478,188.94  $9,181,700.00  ($296,488.94) 

  
       

  

AY 2011                   

Jul 2010 to Sep 2010 AY 11 - Nov $2,500,844.00  34      73,554.24  34 $2,500,844.00  $2,295,425.00    

Oct 2010 to Dec 2010 AY 11 - Feb $2,309,983.00  34      67,940.68  28 $1,902,338.94  $2,295,425.00    

Jan 2011 to Mar 2011 AY 11 - May $2,482,926.00  34      73,027.24  28 $2,044,762.59  $2,295,425.00    

Apr 2011 to June 2011 AY 11 - Aug $2,868,808.00  34      84,376.71  28 $2,362,547.76  $2,295,425.00    

  
       

  

Total    $10,162,561.00  34    298,898.85    $8,810,493.29  $9,181,700.00  $371,206.71  

  
       

  

AY 2012  (Projected - Average of AY 10 and AY 11)  
     

  

Jul 2011 to Sep 2011 AY 12 - Nov $2,650,570.00  34      77,957.94  34 $2,650,570.00  $2,295,425.00    

Oct 2011 to Dec 2011 AY 12 - Feb $2,445,478.50  34      71,925.84  28 $2,013,923.47  $2,295,425.00    

Jan 2012 to Mar 2012 AY 12 - May $2,575,045.00  34      75,736.62  28 $2,120,625.29  $2,295,425.00    

Apr 2012 to June 2012 AY 12 - Aug $2,864,770.00  34      84,257.94  28 $2,359,222.35  $2,295,425.00    

                  

    $10,535,863.50  34    309,878.34    $9,144,341.12  $9,181,700.00  $37,358.88  

 
 
 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6th
, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Paul Knight - Sheriffs Office 854-3239 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 854-9788 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
To consider and take appropriate action on the continuation of the Sheriffs Office 
Dispatch Interlocal Agreements with Municipalities for the next fiscal year. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Explanation attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Travis County will collect $188,942.00 in fees from the municipalities for 911 and 
dispatching services for the next fiscal year. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 854-9513 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Item 24
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Dana DeBeauvoir 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
Agenda Request for approval of the order designating the main Early Voting location, all 
temporary Early Voting locations, and mobile Early Voting polling places for the 
November 8, 2011 Joint General and Special Elections. 
 
 
The Travis County Clerk is sending you a list of the Early Voting permanent and mobile 
polling locations to be certified by the Commissioners Court.  The certification will be 
valid for the November 8, 2011 Joint General and Special Elections. 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

226699-1 

Order Designating Main Early Voting Polling Place, Temporary Branch Early 
Voting Polling Place, and Hours for Early Voting on Weekdays for the November 

8, 2011 Joint General and Special Elections 

 

 Texas Election Code section 85.002(b) permits the Travis County Commissioners Court to 

designate the main early voting polling place for county-wide elections. And Texas Election Code 

section 85.062(a)(1) permits the court to designate temporary branch early voting polling places for 

an election in which the county clerk is the early voting clerk.  

 

The election code further establishes, under sections 85.005(a) and (c), that early voting will 

be conducted at the main early voting polling place for at least twelve hours on each weekday of the 

last week of the early voting period, and for other weekdays during the early voting period, the days 

and hours the county clerk’s office is regularly open for business.  And under section 85.064(b) , 

early voting by personal appearance at each temporary branch early voting polling place established 

under Section 85.062(d)  will be conducted on the days that early voting is required to be conducted 

at the main early voting polling place. The authority establishing those temporary branch early 

voting polling places will determine the hours during which voting is to be conducted on those 

days.  But under section 85.064(c), early voting by personal appearance at temporary branch early 

voting polling places, other than those polling places designated under section 85.062(d), may be 

conducted on any one or more days and during any hours of the period for early voting by personal 

appearance. 

 

The temporary branch early voting polling places designated by this order are located as 

prescribed by Texas Election Code section 85.062 (b)–(f). 

 

 Accordingly, under Texas Election Code section 85.001(a) and (c) and the above-referenced 

legal authorities, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby designates for the November 8, 

2011 Joint General and Special Elections the main early voting polling place, the temporary branch 

early voting polling places, and the temporary branch early voting polling places designated for the 

mobile early voting program, as set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated by 

reference here for all purposes. 

 

 For the November 8, 2011 Joint General and Special Elections, the main early voting 

polling place will be open for early voting by personal appearance on weekdays from 7:00 a.m. to 

7:00 p.m., beginning on Monday, October 24, through Friday, November 4, except that the 

temporary branch early voting polling places specified in Exhibit A will be open for early voting by 

personal appearance during those days and hours specified in Exhibit A.  

BE IT SO ORDERED on this, the _______ day of September, 2011. 

 

 

 

                                                 ________________________________                                      

                                                 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 

                                                 Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

226699-1 

 

 

                                                       _________________________ 

Honorable Ron Davis     Honorable Sarah Eckhardt 

Commissioner, Precinct One    Commissioner, Precinct Two 

 

 

 

                                                       _________________________ 

Honorable Karen Huber    Honorable Margaret Gómez 

Commissioner, Precinct Three    Commissioner, Precinct Four 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

226699-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
512- 238-VOTE (8683) or 854-4996                   www.traviscountyelections.org                  election@co.travis.tx.us 

 

 

 

Travis County Early Voting Sites 

November 8, 2011 Joint General and Special Elections 

Early Voting Period:  Monday, October 24 – Friday, November 4, 2011 
 

Sitios para Votación Adelantada del Condado de Travis 

Elecciones Generales y Especiales Conjuntas, 8 de noviembre de 2011 
Período de la Votación Adelantada: lunes, 24 de octubre – viernes, 4 de noviembre, 2011 

 

 
 

CENTRAL / CENTRAL 
Travis County Airport Blvd Offices 

5501 Airport Blvd 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
Fiesta Mart Central 

3909 North IH-35 @ Delwood Shopping Center 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
University of Texas 

2400 Inner Campus Dr 
Flawn Academic Center Lobby, West Mall, UT Campus 
Mon–Fri 8 am–6 pm, Sat Closed, Sun Closed 
Lunes–Viernes 8 am–6 pm, Sab Cerrado,  Dom 
Cerrado 

 
Howson Branch Public Library 

2500 Exposition Blvd 
Mon–Wed 10 am–7 pm, Thur Closed, Fri 10 am–6 pm, 
Sat 10 am–5 pm, Sun Closed 
Lunes–Miércoles 10 am–7 pm, Jueves Cerrado, 
Viernes 10 am–6 pm, Sab 10 am–5 pm, Dom Cerrado 

 
NORTH / NORTE 

Ben Hur Shriners Hall 
7811 Rockwood Ln 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 
 

Chinatown Center  
10901 N. Lamar Blvd  
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
NORTHEAST / NORESTE 

County Tax Office, Pflugerville (Community Room)  
15822 Foothill Farms Loop 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
NORTHWEST / NOROESTE 

Randalls Research and Braker 
10900-D Research Blvd @ Braker Ln 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH / SUR 
HEB South Congress 

2400 S Congress (temp building in parking lot) 
(edificio  provisional en el estacionamiento) 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 
 

Randalls Ben White and Manchaca 
2025 West Ben White Blvd @ Manchaca Rd 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
SOUTHEAST / SURESTE 

Dan Ruiz Public Library 
1600 Grove Blvd  
Mon–Thur 10 am–7 pm, Fri Closed, Sat 10 am–5 pm,  
Sun Closed 
Lunes–Jueves 10 am–7 pm, Viernes cerrado,  
Sab 10 am–5 pm, Dom cerrado 

 
SOUTHWEST / SUROESTE 

Randalls South Mopac and William Cannon 
6600 S Mopac @ William Cannon 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
Randalls Brodie and Slaughter 

9911 Brodie Ln @ Slaughter Ln 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
EAST / ESTE 

Parque Zaragoza Recreation Center 
2608 Gonzales St @ East 7th 
Mon–Fri 10 am–7 pm, Sat 10 am–5 pm, Sun Closed 
Lunes–Viernes 10 am–7 pm, Sab 10 am–5 pm,  
Dom cerrado 

 
Carver Complex 

1165 Angelina St 
Mon–Thur 10 am – 6 pm, Fri - Sat 10 am–4 pm, Sun Closed 
Lunes–Jueves 10 am–6 pm, Viernes - Sab 10 am–4 pm,  
Dom cerrado 

 
WEST / OESTE 

Flagship Randalls at Westlake Hills 
3300 Bee Caves Rd 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 

 
Randalls Lakeway 

2301 RR 620 South 
Mon–Fri 7 am–7 pm, Sat 8 am–6 pm, Sun Noon–6 pm 
Lunes–Viernes 7 am–7 pm, Sab 8 am–6 pm, Dom 
Mediodía–6 pm 
 
 

 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Dana DeBeauvoir 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 Agenda Request to Consider and take appropriate action regarding an order to 

designate Election Day polling places for the November 8, 2011 Joint General 
and Special Elections. 

 
 The Travis County Clerk is sending the Election Day polling places to be 

certified by the Commissioners Court. The certification will be valid for the 
November 2, 2010 Joint General and Special Elections. Please Note: This will 
be the first election where all Election Day polling locations will serve as “Vote 
Centers”. Like Early Voting, every location can process any Travis County 
registered voter. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



256751-1    064 

Order Designating Election-Day Polling Places for the November 8, 

2011 Joint General and Special Elections 
 

  Texas Election Code section 43.002 permits the Travis County Commissioners 

Court to designate election-day polling places for county election precincts.  And Texas 

Election Code section 42.008 permits the court to consolidate election precincts in special 

elections, including the upcoming November 8, 20111 Joint General and Special 

Elections to be held in Travis County; 

 

As such, the Travis County Commissioners Court orders that the November 8, 

2011 Special Elections be conducted jointly by Travis County and other entities, and that 

new polling places be established, including those polling places for consolidated 

precincts, as set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated by reference here 

for all purposes.  In addition to the new polling places listed in Exhibit A, Travis County 

will use for this election those election-day polling places that the court previously 

established and that have not been changed by this order. 

 

 This order takes effect immediately.  

 

BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS, the _____ day of September, 2011. 

 

 

 

By:_________________________ 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 

    Travis County Judge 

 

 

 

                                                       _________________________ 

Honorable Ron Davis     Honorable Sarah Eckhardt 

Commissioner, Precinct One    Commissioner, Precinct Two 

 

 

 

                                                       _________________________ 

Honorable Karen Huber    Honorable Margaret Gómez 

Commissioner, Precinct Three    Commissioner, Precinct Four 

 

 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



256751-1    064 

EXHIBIT A 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



101 Dailey Middle School 140 Combined @ 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 209 Combined @ 202 Murchison Elementary 238 Murchison Middle School 268 Chinatown Center (New)

14000 Westall St 1200 East Rundberg Ln 2215 Kelly Ln 3700 North Hills Dr 10901 Noth Lamar Blvd Suite TBD

105 Manor ISD Administration Building 141 Reagan High School 210 O. Henry Middle School 239 Gullett Elementary School 271 Doss Elementary School

10335 US Highway 290E 7104 Berkman Dr 2610 West 10th St 6310 Treadwell Blvd 7005 Northledge Dr

106 Travis County Sheriff's Office East 145 Red River Church 211 Walnut Creek Elementary School 240 Highland Park Elementary School 272 Combined @ 274 First English Lutheran Church

7811 Burleson-Manor Rd 4425 Red River St 401 West Braker Ln 4900 Fairview Dr 3001 Whitis Ave

107 New Sweden Lutheran Church 146 Lee Elementary School 213 Graham Elementary School 241 Brentwood Elementary School 273 Trinity Lutheran Church

12809 New Sweden Church Rd 3308 Hampton Rd 11211 Tom Adams Dr 6700 Arroyo Seco 1207 West 45th St

108 Copperfield Elementary School 148 UT Flawn Academic Center 214 Bryker Woods Elementary School 242 Northwest Baptist Church 274 First English Lutheran Church

12135 Thompkins Dr 2400 Inner Campus Dr (West Mall) 3309 Kerbey Ln 6301 Woodrow Ave 3001 Whitis Ave

109 Parmer Ln Elementary School 149 Reilly Elementary School 215 Wells Branch Community Library 243 Ben Hur Shriners Hall 275 Baker Center 

1806 Parmer Ln 405 Denson Dr 15001 Wells Port Dr 7811 Rockwood Ln 3908 Ave B (enter off 39th St)

110 River Oaks Elementary School 150 Brown Elementary School 216 Northwest Elementary School 246 Hill Elementary School 277 Combined @ 148 UT Flawn Academic Center

12401 Scofield Farms Dr 505 West Anderson Ln 14014 Thermal Dr 8601 Tallwood Dr 2400 Inner Campus Dr

111 Westview Middle School 151 Northeast Health Center 217 Wells Branch MUD Rec Center 247 Combined @ 271 Doss Elementary School 278 St Luke United Methodist Church

1805 Scofield Ln 7112 Ed Bluestein Blvd, Suite #155 3000 Shoreline Dr 7005 Northledge Dr 1306 West Lynn St

112 Dessau Elementary School 152 Maplewood Elementary School 218 ACC Northridge Campus 248 Burnet Middle School 279 Combined @ 267 Great Hills Baptist Church

1501 Dessau Ridge Ln 3808 Maplewood Ave 11928 Stonehollow Dr 8401 Hathaway Dr 10500 Jollyville Rd

113 Wieland Elementary School 153 Combined @ 139 Gus Garcia Rec Center 219 Caldwell Elementary School 249 St Matthew's Episcopal Church 301 Sunset Valley City Hall

900 Tudor House Rd 1200 East Rundberg Ln 1718 Picadilly Dr 8134 Mesa Dr 3205 Jones Rd

121 LBJ High School 154 Bluebonnet Trail Elementary School 220 Fire Station # 31 250 Mathews Elementary School 302 Bailey Middle School

7309 Lazy Creek Dr 11316 Farmhaven Rd 5507 FM 2222 906 West Lynn St 4020 Lost Oasis Hollow

122 Combined @ 121 LBJ High School 156 Virginia Brown Recreation Center 222 Combined @ 219 Caldwell Elementary 251 Combined @ 210 O. Henry Middle School 303 Oak Hill Primitive Baptist Church

7309 Lazy Creek Dr 7500 Blessing Ave 1718 Picadilly Dr 2610 West 10th St 11408 FM 1826

123 Eastside Memorial Global Tech High School 160 YMCA North Park Branch 223 Combined @ 224 County Tax Office (Community Rm) 252 North Village Library (NEW) 304 Kiker Elementary School

1012 Arthur Stiles Rd   9616 North Lamar Blvd 15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Just off of Pecan St) 2505 Steck Ave 5913 LaCrosse Ave

124 Carver Library 161 Lanier High School 224 County Tax Office (Community Rm) 253 First Presbyterian Church 306 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Center

1161 Angelina St 1201 Payton Gin Rd 15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Just off of Pecan St) 8001 Mesa Dr 105 Cross Creek Dr

126 David Chapel Portable 163 Cook Elementary School 225 Combined @ 217 Wells Branch MUD Rec Center 254 Emeritus at North Austin (NEW) 307 Rollingwood Municipal Building

2211 East MLK Jr Blvd 1511 Cripple Creek Rd 3000 Shoreline Dr 5310 Duval Rd 403 Nixon Dr

129 Sims Elementary School 164 Barrington Elementary School 226 Brookhollow Elementary School 256 Howson Library (NEW) 308 Briarcliff POA Community Center

1203 Springdale Rd 400 Cooper Dr 1200 North Railroad Ave 2500 Exposition Blvd 22801 Briarcliff Dr

130 Memorial United Methodist Church 200 Combined @ 226 Brookhollow Elementary 227 Spring Hill Elementary School 258 McBee Elementary School 309 Kocurek Elementary School

6100 Berkman Dr 1200 North Railroad Ave 600 South Heatherwilde Blvd 1001 West Braker Ln 9800 Curlew Dr

132 Pecan Springs Elementary School 202 Murchison Elementary School 228 Combined @ 254 Emeritus at North Austin (New) 259 Summitt Elementary School 310 Menchaca Elementary School

3100 Rogge Ln 2215 Kelly Ln 5310 Duval Rd 12207 Brigadoon Ln 12120 Manchaca Road

133 Blanton Elementary School 203 Boulder Ridge Community Room 229 Wells Branch Community Center 260 Austin Brethren Church 312 Travis County Sheriff's Office at Hudson Bend

5408 Westminster Dr 3300 Killingsworth Ln 2106 Klattenhoff Dr 1800 Payton Gin Rd 3800 Hudson Bend Rd

135 Combined @ 130 Memorial United Methodist 205 Camden Huntingdon Apartments 231 Cat Mountain Homeowners Association Office 262 Combined @ 249 St Matthew's Episcopal Church 314 St Christopher's Episcopal Church

6100 Berkman Dr 12349 Metric Blvd 6007 Mount Bonnell Rd 8134 Mesa Dr 8724 Travis Hills Dr

136 Ridgetop Elementary School 206 Pfluger Hall 235 McCallum High School 263 United Christian Church 315 Villages Amenities Center 

5005 Caswell Ave 203B East Pecan St 5600 Sunshine Dr 3500 West Parmer Ln 12006 Gatling Gun Ln

137 Winters Building 207 YMCA Northwest Branch 236 Rosedale Elementary School 266 Senior Activity Center 316 Travis County Parks Office

701 West 51st St 5807 McNeil Rd 2117 West 49th St 2874 Shoal Crest Ave 14624 Hamilton Pool Rd

139 Gus Garcia Rec Center (NEW) 208 Triumphant Love Lutheran Church 237 Highland Park Baptist Church 267 Great Hills Baptist Church 317 Eanes ISD Administration Building

1201 East Rundberg Ln 9508 Great Hills Tr 5206 Balcones Dr 10500 Jollyville Rd 601 Camp Craft Rd

Vote at Your Home Precinct or ANY Travis County Vote Center Polling Place on November 8 -- Precinct Voting Requirements Return in the March 2012 Primary Elections

Tuesday, November 8, 2011 - Joint General and Special Elections - Election Day Vote Center Polling Places

martes, 8 de noviembre, 2011 - Elecciones Generales y Especiales Conjuntas - Casillas Electorales para el Día de Elección

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir Elections Division
Secretaria del Condado de Travis Dana DeBeauvoir - División de Elecciones                                                                                                                         

8/31/2011 Polls are open 7 am - 7 pm (Horas de Servicio 7 am - 7 pm)      (512) 238-VOTE   (512) 238-8683        www.traviscountyelections.org New=New Polling Location

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



318 West Ridge Middle School 347 Hill Country Middle School 376 Canyon Ridge Middle School 429 Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library 461 Ann Richards School

9201 Scenic Bluff Dr 1300 Walsh Tarlton Ln 12601 Country Trails Ln 1600 Grove Blvd 2206 Prather Ln (Portable A)

319 Lakeway Activity Center 349 ACC Pinnacle Campus 377 Shepherd of the Hills Christian Church 430 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec Center 462 Austin Travis County Integral Care MHMR

105 Cross Creek Dr 7748 Highway 290 West 6909 West Courtyard Dr 1100 Cumberland Rd 1700 South Lamar Blvd, Suite 101

320 Randalls Lakeway (New) 350 Cowan Elementary School 378 Austin Christian Fellowship 431 Baty Elementary School 463 Williams Elementary School

2301 RR 620 South 2817 Kentish Dr 6401 River Place Blvd 2101 Faro Dr 500 Mairo St

321 Combined @ 310 Menchaca Elementary School 351 Small Middle School 379 Steiner Ranch Elementary School 433 Travis High School

12120 Manchaca Road 4801 Monterey Oaks Blvd 4001 Quinlan Park Rd 1211 East Oltorf St

323 Texas Oaks Baptist Church 352 Covington Middle School 401 Del Valle ISD Administration Building 437 Becker Elementary School

9910 Bilbrook Place 3700 Convict Hill Rd 5301 Ross Rd 906 West Milton St

324 Bee Cave City Hall 354 Travis Country Office (HOA) 402 Elroy Community Library 438 Sanchez Elementary School

4000 Galleria Parkway 4504 Travis Country Circle 13512 FM 812 73 San Marcos St Early Voting Locations That Serve  
326 Laurel Mountain Elementary School 355 Southwest Church of Christ 403 Creedmoor Elementary School 439 Cantu/Pan Am Recreation Center as Election Day Polling Places

10111 DK Ranch Rd 8900 Manchaca Rd 5604 FM 1327 2100 East 3rd St

327 Fire Station # 33 356 Casey Elementary School 404 Blazier Elementary School 440 Parker Lane United Methodist Church Airport Blvd Election Offices

9409 Bluegrass Dr 9400 Texas Oaks Dr 8601 Vertex Blvd 2105 Parker Ln 5501 Airport Blvd

328 Renaissance Retirement Center 358 Boone Elementary School 405 Ojeda Middle School 441 St John's Lutheran Church Fiesta Central

11279 Taylor Draper Ln 8101 Croftwood Dr 4900 McKinney Falls Parkway 409 West Ben White Blvd 3909 N IH-35

330 Combined @ 364 Flagship Randalls 359 Hudson Bend Middle School 406 St Alban's Episcopal Church 442 Dawson Elementary School HEB South Congress

3300 Bee Caves Rd 15600 Lariat Trail 11819 IH-35 South 3001 South 1st St 2400 South Congress

331 Kathy Caraway Elementary School 360 Bowie High School 407 South Rural Community Center 443 Combined @ 450 Dove Springs Rec Center Randalls Brodie

11104 Oak View Dr(Enter off Carlwood) 4103 West Slaughter Ln 3518 South FM 973 5801 Ainez Dr 9911 Brodie Lane

332 Zilker Elementary School 361 West Rural Community Center 409 Combined @ 424 South Austin Rec Center 444 Austin City Hall Randalls Research

1900 Bluebonnet Ln 8656 Highway 71 West 1100 Cumberland Rd 301 West 2nd St, 1st Floor 10900 D Research Blvd @ Braker Ln

333 Canyon Creek Elementary School 362 Will Hampton Branch Public Library 410 Science & Health Resource Center 445 Travis County Courthouse Randalls South Mopac

10210 Ember Glen Dr 5125 Convict Hill Rd 305 North Bluff Dr(Formerly Pleasant Hill Elementary) 1000 Guadalupe St, 1st Floor 6600 South Mopac @ William Cannon

334 Spicewood Elementary School 363 Shepherd of the Hills Presbyterian Church 411 Akins High School 446 St Elmo Elementary School Carver Complex

11601 Olson Dr 5226 West William Cannon Dr 10701 South 1st St 600 West St Elmo Rd 1165 Angelina St

335 Canyon Vista Middle School 364 Flagship Randalls (NEW) 412 Combined @ 454 Randalls Ben White 447 Odom Elementary School UT Flawn Academic Center 

8455 Spicewood Springs Rd 3300 Bee Caves Rd 2025 West Ben White Blvd 1010 Turtle Creek Blvd 2400 Inner Campus Dr (West Mall)

336 Hallmark Baptist Church 366 Mills Elementary School 413 Combined @ 406 St Alban's Episcopal Church 448 Langford Elementary School County Tax Office (Community Rm) 

9023 Old Lampasas Trail 6201 Davis Ln 11819 IH-35 South 2206 Blue Meadow Dr 15822 Foothill Farms Loop (Just off of Pecan St)

337 Lakewood Homeowner's Association 367 Combined @ 304 Kiker Elementary School 420 Combined @ 440 Parker Lane UMC 450 Dove Springs Recreation Center Ben Hur Shriners Hall

7317 Lakewood Dr 5913 LaCrosse Ave 2105 Parker Ln 5801 Ainez Dr 7811 Rockwood Ln

338 Travis County WCID #18 370 Round Mountain Community Center 421 Congress Ave Baptist Church 451 Bedichek Middle School Howson Library (NEW)

1502 San Juan Dr 14340 Round Mountain Rd (Leander) 1511 South Congress Ave 6800 Bill Hughes Rd 2500 Exposition Blvd

339 Western Hills Church of Christ 371 Lago Vista High School 422 Fulmore Middle School 452 Houston Elementary School Chinatown Center (New)

6211 Parkwood Dr 8039 Bar-K Ranch Rd 201 East Mary St 5409 Ponciana Dr 10901 Noth Lamar Blvd Suite TBD

342 Barton Hills Elementary School 372 Northwest Rural Community Center 423 Montopolis Recreation Center 454 Randalls Ben White (NEW) Randalls Lakeway (New)

2108 Barton Hills Dr 18649 FM 1431, Suite 6A 1200 Montopolis Dr 2025 West Ben White Blvd 2301 RR 620 South

343 Combined @ 333 Canyon Creek Elementary 373 Rolling Hills Community Church 424 South Austin Recreation Center 455 Cunningham Elementary School Flagship Randalls (NEW)

10210 Ember Glen Dr 6201 Lohman Ford Rd 1100 Cumberland Rd 2200 Berkeley Ave 3300 Bee Caves Rd

345 Bridge Point Elementary School 374 Deer Creek Elementary School 426 Govalle Elementary School 458 Combined @ 455 Cunningham Elem School Dan Ruiz Branch Public Library

6401 Cedar St 2420 Zeppelin Dr 3601 Govalle Ave 2200 Berkeley Ave 1600 Grove Blvd

346 Combined @ 319 Lakeway Activity Center 375 Volente Fire Department 427 Allan Elementary School 460 ACC South Austin Campus Randalls Ben White (NEW)

105 Cross Creek Dr 15406 FM 2769 4900 Gonzales St 1820  West Stassney Ln 2025 West Ben White Blvd

Vote at Your Home Precinct or ANY Travis County Vote Center Polling Place on November 8 -- Precinct Voting Requirements Return in the March 2012 Primary Elections

Tuesday, November 8, 2011 - Joint General and Special Elections - Election Day Vote Center Polling Places

martes, 8 de noviembre, 2011 - Elecciones Generales y Especiales Conjuntas - Casillas Electorales para el Día de Elección

Travis County Clerk Dana DeBeauvoir - Elections Division
Secretaria del Condado de Travis Dana DeBeauvoir - División de Elecciones                                                                                                                             

8/31/2011 Polls are open 7 am - 7 pm (Horas de Servicio 7 am - 7 pm)      (512) 238-VOTE   (512) 238-8683        www.traviscountyelections.org New=New Polling Location

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PROCESS TO SELECT 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET: 

 
A. VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENT FLYER; AND 
 
B. APPOINTMENT OF TEAM TO ASSIST WITH SELECTION. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HRMD Staff recommends approval of the attached flyer. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Benefits 
 

Employment at Travis 

County comes with a full 

array of benefits. We offer 

comprehensive health in-

surance, a health and well-

ness clinic, longevity pay, 

paid vacation leave, paid 

sick leave, County holi-

days, and Personal Holi-

days.  In addition, Travis 

County offers an industry 

competitive salary struc-

ture and a friendly, stable 

work environment in beau-

tiful Central Texas.   

Salary 
 

$125,230 to $150,000 An-

nually, commensurate with 

experience.  

 

Criminal, Educational, 

Reference and Employ-

ment Checks conducted. 

 

Travis County is an equal 

opportunity employer.   

 

 

 

Summary of Role 
 

Travis County  is seeking 

candidates with a success-

ful background of service 

in the management areas 

of strategic planning, 

budgeting, human re-

sources, county corpora-

tions, transition and suc-

cession planning.   

 

Strong emphasis on senior 

executive level manage-

ment experience with 

demonstrated interpersonal 

and consensus building 

skills.   

 

Proven track record in fi-

nancial management and 

budgeting, team building 

and organizational rela-

tions a plus.   

 

This role is an exempt, 

salaried position, reporting 

directly to the Commis-

sioners Court and part of 

the Operational Planning 

Team.   

Minimum 
Requirements 
 

Bachelor's degree in Busi-

ness Administration, Man-

agement, Public Admin-

istration AND eight (8) 

years professional man-

agement and leadership 

experience with Finance, 

Budget, and/or Human 

Resources at the executive 

level of state or  local gov-

ernment. PLUS five (5) 

years senior administrative 

level experience develop-

ing, implementing and 

managing goals and objec-

tives with significant or-

ganizational impact. 

 
Preferred Education 
 

Master's/advanced degree 

in Business Administration 

(MBA),  Public Admin-

istration (MPA),  or a field 

directly related to one or 

more of the functional are-

as within the Planning and 

Budget Office 

 

 

 

  The Position 

APPLICANTS MAY VIEW THE DETAILED JOB ANNOUNCEMENT 

AND APPLY ON-LINE AT 

www.TravisCountyJobs.org 

  County Executive 

Travis County 

Travis County is geograph-

ically located on the Ed-

wards Plateau in the U.S. 

state of Texas. The County 

is part of the Austin-Round 

Rock metropolitan area. In 

the year 2010, the estimat-

ed population was 

1,024,266; the county has 

gained more than 447,000 

residents since 1990.   Its 

county seat is Austin, the 

capital of Texas and con-

sistently named one of the 

Best Places to Live.  Austin 

is approximately 230 miles 

from Mexico and less than 

200 miles from 3 of the 10 

largest U.S. cities —192 

miles from Dallas to its 

north, 79 miles from San 

Antonio to its south, and 

162 miles from Houston to 

its southeast. 

 

Austin averages 300 days of 

sunshine each year and 

about 33.78 inches of rain-

fall. 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Budget Office Located in Austin, TX 

 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.visitdallas.com
http://www.ci.sat.tx.us/
http://www.ci.sat.tx.us/
http://www.houstontx.gov/


Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of August 16, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item C3
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: 9/6/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: -7642 
Division Director/ er: Ra d Nicholson 

Department Head: Steven . Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on September 20,
 
2011 to receive comments regarding a proposed street name change for a portion of
 
Thaxton Road to be known as "Solis Place" at the south end of McKinney Falls
 
Parkway in Precinct Four.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Approve the setting of a public hearing date of September 20, 2011 to receive
 
comments regarding a proposed street name change for a portion of Thaxton Road
 
to be known as "Solis Place" at the south end of McKinney Falls Parkway.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The Travis County Address coordinating Committee was notified of the need for a
 
street name change due to the realignment for a portion of Thaxton Road. The
 
newly constructed McKinney Falls Parkway terminated at Thaxton Road which
 
created a new intersection and caused a disconnect for a portion of the road. A new
 
directional sign will be erected for travelers showing Thaxton Road continuing south
 
at McKinney Falls Parkway.
 

A ballot was sent to the one property owner affected who chose "Solis Place". The
 
Address Coordinating Committee recommmends a portion of Thaxton Road be
 
named "Solis Place".
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name change is on a road that Travis County maintains. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 

Item C4
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Ballot
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

CC:

I---------I-t-----
0501 - Comprehensive Planning 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 

2011 AT 9:00 A.M. PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST FOR A STREET NAME CHANGE. 

THIS ROAD IS AT THE SOUTH END OF McKINNEY FALLS PARKWAY TO BE 

KNOWN AS "SOLIS PLACE". 

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD IN THE COMMISSIONERS' COURTROOM, 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 314 WEST 11TH STREET, FIRST 

FLOOR, AUSTIN, TEXAS. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THIS STREET NAME ASSIGNMENT PLEASE 

CALL 854-9383. 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER NO. 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has found a necessity 
for a street name change; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner chose a street name from the ballot; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on September 20, 2011, pursuant to the street 
name change; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas, 
that the road be named as follows: 

PRECINCT FOUR: 

A PORTION OF THAXTON ROAD TO 

"SOLIS PLACE" 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAy OF , 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

RON DAVIS, SARAH ECKHARDT, 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. ONE COMMISSIONER, PCT. TWO 

KAREN HUBER, MARGARET GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. THREE COMMISSIONER, PCT. FOUR 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



ED 
11TRANSPORTATION AND NATlJRAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P, GIESELMAN, EX"ECUTNE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street
 
ExecutiveOfficeBuilding
 
POBox 1748
 
Austin,Texas 78767
 
(512)854-9.l83
 
FA.'\( ($12) 854-4648
 

July 21, 2011
 

SUBJECT: Proposed street name cbange for a portio, of Thaxton Road.
 

Dear property o'W'ner;
 

The Travis County }\ddress~ Committee nee~~'o:Lhelp.., Th~iglJ~eU%tO'~Q llfflW;.Mc"'ci~-..
 
Falls Parkway has a necessity for a street name change for a portion of the original road. This
 
road portion will ne a unique street name but the address numbers will not change.
 

We are offering these str~tnames which 'bi:lve beenapproved through 9-1-1 Addressing staff:
 

BLACKLAND HJLLCOVI
 

€iSPLACD 

Should there be anotherstr'.eetname that you have already thought about, it will have to be cleared
 
through the 9,1".1 AddT«ssingS~ at 914..2797.
 

Should you c'bqoseonc;: of the abeve, please circ~~ and mail this ballot back by ~ugust 12, 201L
 

Y~Bick~ns.~fa.....·.. c.~ 'tiled,
faJ&- .. ~ 
Signature ofpropefty Qwnef 

A public hearing date willbeset afterre~ptk:: ot:,~h1:5,balfot. Public hearing ~igl),.j wit! be in place
 
for 14 days and then the Court will vote on this prepesal,
 

For further information p1easecall Gay1aDembkewski a1854-7642.
 

i n, 
Planning and GIS Manager 

RN:gd 

4100 Thaxton Road 
ee: GaylaDembko'Wski, GIS Specialist 

r-----------.-.-.--~~~ 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item C5
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phon~ : 854-76m.,
 
Division Director/Ma r: A na lin ~, /
 

Department Head: Steve M. Manill ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, October 4,
 
2011 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an
 
instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the
 
common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3 Amended 

Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements
 
(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores,
 
Section 3 Amended. The easement is dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front
 
on Broken Bow Trail, a street not maintained by Travis County.
 

The utility companies known to be operating in the area have stated that they have
 
no objection to vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this
 
request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the
 
public hearing.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
According to the request letter, vacating the easements will allow the property owner
 
to construct a single family residence on the two subject lots, which will include the
 
actual structure along with a septic system.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None.
 

Item C6
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Utility statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Apache Shores, Section 3 Amended 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3 
Amended as recorded in Volume 50, Page 81 of the Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated that 
they have no need for the public utility easement requested to be vacated as described in the 
attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 
recommends the vacation of the public utility easement as described in the attached field notes
 
and sketch;
 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on October 4,2011 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility er: -ments located along the common lot 
line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3 .' '-mended, as shown on the attached 
sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE
 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHffiIT "__" 1,111 SQUARE FOOT 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

EXHffiIT "A" 

BEING 1,111 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC UTILI TY 
EASEMENT, OUT OF LOTS 1345 AND 1346, AMENDED PLAT OF APACHE SHORES, 
SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, PAGE 81, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN FRANKLIN F. 
CHRISTOPHER TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2011047825 OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE 
CERTAIN 5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 3822, PAGE 
1757, DEED RECORDS, TR-\VIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1,111 SQAURE FEET OF LAND TO 
BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a calculated point in the common property line of said Lots 1345 and 1346, In the southerly line of an 
exisnng 10 foot public utility easement (herein called PUE), from which an iron rod found at the northwest comer of 
said Lot 1345 and the northeast corner of said Lot 1346 bears, North 52 degrees 41 mmutes 29 seconds West, 10.00 
feet; 

THENCE North 37 degrees 06 minutes 49 seconds East, through said Lot 1346, 5.00 feet to a calculated point In the 
northerly line of said 5 foot PUE, for the northwest comer hereof; 

THENCE South 52 degrees 41 minutes 29 seconds East, through said Lot 1346, along the northerly line of said 5 foot 
PUE, 110.23 feet to a calculated point in said line, in the westerly line of an existing 6 foot PUE, as recorded in said 
Volume 3822, Page 1757, for the northeast corner hereof; 

THENCE South 24 degrees 40 minutes 48 seconds West, continuing through said Lot 1346, through said 5 foot PUE, 
along the westerly line of said 6 foot PUE, 5.12 feet to a calculated pointing ~1:Je common line of said Lots 1345 and 
1346, from which an.iron rod found at the common easterly comer of said Lots 1345 and 1346 bears, South 52 degrees 
41 mmutes 29 seconds East, 6.15 feet; 

THENCE through said Lot 1345 and said 5 foot PUE, continuing along said 6 foot PUE, South 24 degrees 40 minutes 
48 seconds West, to a calculated point and South 37 degrees 06 minutes 27 seconds West, 4.33 feet to a calculated 
point in said line, being ill the westerly line of said 5 foot PUE, for the southeast comer hereof; 

THENCE North 52 degrees 41 minutes 29 seconds West, continumg through said Lot 1345, along the westerly line of 
said 5 foot PUE, 111.48 feet to a calculated point in said line, in the southerly line of said 10 foot PUE, for the 
southwest comer hereof; 

THENCE North 37 degrees 06 mmutes 49 seconds East, continuing through said Lot 1345, through said 5 foot PUE, 
along the southerly line of said 10 foot PUF., 5.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING 

DATE 07-12-2011 

ARDC. RUMSEY,TX. RPLS #5729 
ALL STAR LAND SURVEYING 
9020 ANDERSONMILL ROAD 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729
 
JOB # A0702011
 

AUSTIN GRID-Z-32
 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



PARTIAL RELEASE OF
 
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
 

SCALE 1"=30' 

.? 
~~
 

$ 
~O
 

~ 
~ 

LOT 1347 

L1 • N 37°06'49" E, 5.00'
 
1.2- N 52°41'29" W, 10.00',
 

(N 52°15'W)
 
L3 - N 37°06'49" E, 5.00'
 
L4 - S 24°40'48" W, 5.12'
 
L5 - S 52°41'29" E, 6.15'
 

LOT 1345 L6 - S 24°40'48" W, 0.69' 
L7 - S 37°06'27" W, 4.33' 

LEGEND 

-e--e- CALCULATED POINT 

1/2" ROD FOUND 

-0- 112" ROD SET 

( ) RECORD INFORMAnON 

SURVEYDATE JULY J2 2011 

JOB NO A0702011 

EANONHORTON FIELDEDBY 12/22109 
CALC.BY EDWARDRUMSEY 0711112011 
DRAWNBY DAMIANSMITH 07/1212011 

RPLSCHECK EDWARDRUMSEY 0111212011 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.AUSTARLANPSURVEYING.COM 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



~tI
 
urban builder 

Modern Responsible Homebuilding 

2803 Manitou Drive Austin, Texas 78734 

August 10, 2011 

Mr. Paul Scoggins; 

This is a letter of request to vacate the Public Utility Easement between lots 1345 and 1346 

Broken Bow Trail Austin, Texas 78734. Also known as Lots 1345 and 1346 Apache Shores / 

Section 3, Block 1. As recorded in Volume 50, pg 81 of the Plat Records of Travis County. 

We are requesting this vacation of the Public Utility Easement between lots 1345 and 1346 

Broken Bow Trail Austin, Texas 78734, in order to construct a single family residence taking up 

both lots for structure and septic system. 

Pleasefeel free to contact us further if you have any other questions regarding this matter. 

Thank you for your time. 

steve@urbangreenbuil .com 

(512) 785-3230 cell 
(512) 672-6275 fax 

Owner/Construction Manage 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVENM MANILLA. P.E COUNTYEXECUTIVE 

411 West 13thStreet 
ExccutiveOffice Building 
1'0 Box 1748 
Austin,Texas78767 
(S12) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at Lots 1345 & 1346 
Broken Bow Trail, Austin, TX 78734 and/or Apache Shores Sec 3, lots 1345 & 1346 (legal 
description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. 

STATEMENT 

_ X__We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

~a-e. 
tur 

~~ R,,(-<-< 

Date 

Please return this completed form to: Urban Green Builder 
2803 Manitou Drive 
Austin, TX 78734 

steve@urbangreenbuilder.com 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



~at&t
 
~ 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND William H. Warren and Rhonda L. Warren 
GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, 
RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for 
telecommunication purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in 
Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 1345 and 1346, Amended Plat of Apache Shores, Section 3, Deed of record in Document 
2011078633, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE's on either side of the common side property lines of Lots 1345 and 1346, described 
above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rigrts and appurtenances to the same 
belonglrig, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,jtRANTOR hayrused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of dU ~ ,201J. 

TELEPHONE COMPANY 

Name: SreY- ~«oJ 
Title: ~ ~AI /;w,v€F...e. 

THE STATE ~rs. 
COUNTY OF I 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned auth~ this day personally 
appeared ~ ~uA(s , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said cOj;Roration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this th~ day of .e; 2cfJL. 

\\\11111", 

"~~~~"~~b;-::' REBECCA K. HOGUEt·( ··t1 Notary PUblic, State 01Texas 
\";'" .....~ My Cornmisston Expires 
"J:~f,Y.i,l~;t.· January 16, 2013 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

WH EREAS, the plat of Lots 1345 and 1346, Section 3, Block 1, Apache Shores, 

Austin, Texas, a subdivision in the County of Travis, of record in Volume 50, 

Page 81, of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, and said plat record 

reflects a five foot public utility and drainage easement along either side of 

the common lot lines of said subdivision for the installation of public utilities 

and drainage; AND 

WHEREAS, all utilities are in place within other dedicated easements on said 

lots and no further need exists for the above easements as reflected on said 

plat: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and in order to adjust 

because of proposed encroachment upon these easements, the undersigned 

do hereby abandon all right, title and interest in and to these easements, as 

described, in the above addressed lots in said subdivision. 

EXECUTED this ~__ day of ~Oe.. ,2011. 

~~L1-
Laurie Schumpert, Senior fe:i:;";'r 
Time Warner Cable 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Laurie 

Schumpert, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same 

for the purpose and consideration therein expressed, as the act and deed for 

Time Warner Cable, and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE _~-f::h. day of 

_.JvQe. ,2011. 

&~ic~2~---
My commission expires: Se~ba-22.1 2 0 12 

BECKY EULER DANEL 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

SElpIeIOOer 22, 2012 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



05/13/2011 08:42 5122552790 TRAVIS eo welD NO	 17 PAGE 01./02 

TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL
 

AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17
 
381.2 E"k LAIl~ • Austill, Texas 787J4 

•.Phone (512) 266-1l11 • Fax (512}2(>(>--2790 

"-f UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: LD- 1-j \ 

A release of the following utility easement(s) is hereby requested. 
($30.00 fee is required) 
Property	 1 ~ .......-: . ()

Address:(;n \~1l5" =k' \]4 lo '?ro'£B.o ~w \reu-v 

Legal Description:	 - Sc;.yxy...Q 

A plat drawing with the easement highlighted must accompany 
this application. 

Applicant Name: 

Address: 

Reason for Request:	 \I0.c0.V }?~ G \n 0(' O-/l.( Jo ~rusi a. ~i Yl ~ ~~ 
re,~t> ~I..LX tiM )ts\.S. 

~water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) IS (are) hereby released. 

~~Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

-Date 

Printed Name 

Signature 

Deborah S. Gernes 

accompanying document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Genera! Manager 

TItle 

Please return this completed form to; 

Name 
Phone: 6\~-l\~4·'8LD'1l\ .Q~D~ JV\Or),\C-\\J '(0, . 
Fax: S\? <~(JJltr 9"8 ~ q Address 

Emajl;~an\e\\e. @. J?p~\lf'\ \TX 1"61~Ll 
U('ca."" '1 (~t'\ Q0\\.d..9<" . ~ • City/State/Zip 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P plESE! MAN EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 Wesll3th Street 
ExecutiveOffice Building 
POBox 174& 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(; \2) &54-93&3 
FAX(512) H54·4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
):>v /(7;,,'/ 'k-.." , -rl\ 78-;; 'I (address) and/or 

----~---=-c- (legal description) and as 
An action of the Commissioners' Court of 

Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT

I We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

~d~
 
Signature ? ...:J_ _ /- .-'

Lhz1> Lo,/i.y;~tf/ Ie 
Printed Name 

tnq/rI,Re/ 71f--
TilleY. ' 
-[~5 (,-cv >.p{v7Ce/ 

'# , 

Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

RevisedM.IADMIMACt.\PERMITSlFORMS'STMT. WPD 
/ //27/0/ paa 

I I 

IS 

described on e enclosed drawing or document. 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



120 

~~~I 

( 

Lot 1344 

I 
/

'CT10:--; 
Lot \348 -IEOWNER SHOULD 

HOR1TIES ABOCT 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Broken Bow Trail, Travis County, Texas - Google Maps Page 1 of 1 

Notes Request to vacate two five foot 
public utility easements located 
along the common lot line of Lots 
1345 and 1346 of Apache 
Shores, Section 3 Amended 
Commissioner Karen Huber, 
Precinct Three. 

cJ'oilk ·"Iet 

-s
'" I-~ 

httn://mans.QooQle.com/mans?a=Broken+Bow+Trail.+Travis+Countv.+Texas&ie=UTF8&... 8/18/2011 

i
c-

o 

:'?'" 
Tj~nrF 

Tr.f6'IS 
'VV[' d 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



r 'J ~.~ ·n" 

: . ~,,~ 

Legend -
~- State Maintained
 

------- Park Road
 I 
~-

Incorporated 

- Travis County Memte.ned 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection of Oedicaticl"\ 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

Map Disclaimer' The data is provroed 
as is" withno warranties ct any kmd 

(' 

,flt;~'''''"\' 

r C" 

,~~" 

PRECINT 3 

'~.... 
'~~ ':

"(\J} 

""""'''''.-' 

, 

Source(s)' City or A\.;stin Roads - eOA 2011. 
Unincorporated Roads > Travis County 
&120", Tol\Road-varioussol.lfces, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis COllnty 
2011, Commissioner Prectncts . Travis County 
Voter Registrer 2002 

--l 

;g i(~ " ;"{",,,, ~,\",10--'>''\.,.. !,--_.f!:!l'~~.!'!~_-'._"'J 
~ __ .1''' 'i.\ 't:~':'o .-,/

~':::.. :.. .> .-'-' 

---,~ 

Hays County 
-- ------ ---,,--

~ 

~ly' - --.../ 

---·----.,f::.~~\ __ 

Travis County Roadways, Map D o 
I I 

Miles 

, 
I 

Map Prepared by- Travis County, 
Dept. or Transportation & Natural 
Resources. Dale' 819/2011 

Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District NO.3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of August 
16,2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office. CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve 
payment of $120.00 in registration fee for Ana Pompa to attend UPCS 
Inspection Protocol Training related to the TBRA Grant program. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: The 
original contract included $36,000 in admin funds and $17,910.30 has been 
reimbursed. Therefore, there is $18,089.70 left in admin funds from which 
to draw for this purpose. See attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 6, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve 
two invoices totaling $1,575.00 for Travis County's Strength and 
Conditioning Training program and the Travis County Mammogram Event. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: The 
invoices are as follows: 

1. Lee McCormick for $1,000.00. This invoice is for 40 training 
sessions provided to Travis County employees by Lee 
McCormick. 

2. H.E.B. Grocery for $575.00. This invoice is for the purchase of a 
gift card to H.E.B. to purchase items for the Mammogram Event. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of the 
invoices. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 9/1/11, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	Item C6
	NW TCRD Item 01
	TCHFC Item 01
	TCHFDC Item 01



